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Top Secret 2 Ottawa, Ontario

Information Thursday, January 28, 2016

TOP SECRET:

Ex Parte/In Camera Hearing

Volume 3A:

--- The Hon. L. Yves Fortier, P.C., C.C., 0.0., 9.C.,

Presiding Member

—--— Upon commencing at Ottewa, Ontaric, on Thursday,
January 28, 2016, at 9:30 z.m.:

Preliminary/Procedural Matters:

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Bonjour.
Asseyez-vous,

Good morning to you all. We meet
again!

We were lzst together in Vancouver, 1in
August.

For the record, I am Yves Fortier, and
I am the Member of the Security Intelligence Review
Committee who is presiding over the Investigation oI
the Complaint filed by the BCCLA, the British Columbia
Civil Liberties Association.

For the record, that is Committee File
Number 1503-481 and Committee Case Number 146,

We held the Tn Camera portion of the
Hearing in Vancouver in August, and we are now ready tp
hegin the Ex Parte portion of the Hearing here in

Ottawa.
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Top Secret 3 Preliminary/
Information Procedural Matters

As we are all aware, the purpecse ol
this Ex Parte Hearing is to hear the classified
evidence. In doing so, we proceed in the absence oI
the Complainant.

As 1 have already indicated, we had
the In Camera portion of the Hearing, held in the
presence of the Complainant; on August 12 and 13 last
in the City of Vancuver.

While we zre all veterans of these
Hearings, I need to reference Subsection 48(1) of the
CSI8 Act, which provides that every Investigation of a

W3

Complaint by the Committee is to be conducted “in
private”, As such, for ressons of security and
confidentiality, there are no electronic devices
allowed in this Hearing Room.

This includes cellular telephones,
laptops, tablets, et ceterz,

I am sure that is well understood by
all of us who are here today.

MS. DION: Yes, Sir.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Accompanying me
this morning are Madam Chantelle Bowers, Counsel to the
Committee; Madam Shayna Stawicki, the Registrar for

the Committee; and our devoted Court Reporter, Mr.

Noel Keeley, who is in the bcoth behind me.
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Ak this point, © wiil ask those in

attendance on behalf of the Service Lo

et
i
f41)
&
ot
i
1

Lol

themselves for the reqord, starting with Madam Dior., ..
MS. DIQN: Yes. Good morning, Mr.
¥ortier. I am Btéphanie Pign, Counsel for the Canadian
Sgcurity Intelligence Ssrvice,
THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

maitre Dion.

— and I am with the External Review and Liaisocon

Branch of CBIS,

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Thank you.

-

Good morning to you both again.

I will ailso ask Bowers Lo
identify herself, for the record...
MS. BOWERS: Yes. Good morning,

=

Shantelle Bowers, and I am Senior

averyonsg,

(44

e
IRG.

Counsel and the Execulive Direcior for
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Thank vou,
Madam Bowsrs.
Maitre Dion, I have been informed thatbt
CEIB will be presenting three witnesses today.

-3

is that currect?
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1 MS. DION: That iz correci, Member

Z fortier.

%

4

5 I won’t hold you to it, but bow long
& da you expect bhe testimony of your three witnesses Lo
7 take?

B MS. DION: tember Fortier, it
4 depend upen the degres of detail the Commiittee wishes

into in terme of the avidence.

o
et
L2
&
5
:
=]

i3 BAs wa have commented on in the past,

oF
Gt
E
o
<
e)
b
e
e

12 this is a it of an unusual Complaint, in tha

14 what it did not do, and in order to prove what it dig

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Pzeving &

17 negative ig always Jdxfficult.

ia MS. DION: Fzaclly. As such, the

18 process could be quite tedious.

29 In veapect of the Books of Doocuments,

21 we have produced, at Veilumes 1A, 1B and 1C, all

22 Operational Reporis

e 11

these

L5

Micith &1
WAL v d
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could make for qul

and the approach
gathered from the

g to gu through

lected,

PR+ o PR Y A ¥ -y
of Documentsg, are

pel o in the Service’s holdings, it

the a tedious and time-congunming

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yeaz,

!"-

MS8. DION: i

What we are hop

1";
15
L)
£
&)

I am sugg=sting, as you may have

sii11-say” statenent of |G

a sampie of these Reporlts, explaining

ire Ao the Servige’s holdings and why it

within the Service’s mandate.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yag.,

MS. DION: Bubt thalb said, the Reports

Iy

as reflected in Voiume 2 of the Books

numerous, and if we were o go

through svery single one of them, it could be quite a

b ] TR s i R £ I

bime-oensuming sxercise, wilth the Hearing lasting s

il two days, ¥

e fully informesd, o©f

Ve AR R
make the aszumption

revhaps we oounld move

watilad axpect. Howevear, if ab sons

e i1 sabisfied that [he dotuments, o

to the reason why they are iy gur HBRE

through ths

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes. I want {¢
course;  however, I bhink you oan
zhat I have some experience in

“guick study”.
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Top Secret 7 Preliminary/
Information Procedural Matters

MS. DION: 1 appreciate that, Member
Fortier. I just want to mzke sure that the Service is
not put into a situation where, at the conclusion o:Z
the Hearing, matters are reised that we did not have
the opportunity to explain.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Fair enough,

Let’s commence in the way you have
suggested and we will see how matters evolve. If at
some point, I feel I have learned enough, that the
samples you have referred to in the course of the
evidence have sufficiently educated me, we can move
through the process a little mcre expeditiously.

MS. DION: Perfect! Thank you very
much, Member Fortier.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Very well.
Thank you.

Are there any further procedural
issues that anyone would like to raise before we
proceed to the hearing of the first witness?

MS. DION: I have a few comments in
respect of the Books of Documents, and at the same time
we can have them entered as Exhibits, for the record.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Very well,
Thank you.

Please proceed, Madam Dion.
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MS., DION: As T was sexplaining in my

initial remarks, the way in which we have approached

Production in this case is a bit different

= = 3 . ) Ty a A - - T o
frow the wayv in whigh it ie nermally done.

Ag I have already indicated, Bogks 1R,

18 and 3¢ contain all of the BRS Heporting -

2 GHS Ry el ¥- S e
Ly 204809 through Lo

fan |
Lut
e
4]
o
S
w5
u

o the “Pull” was deone in July

8¢ any Reports in BRS in - wilil

have found theilr way inte these three Volumes,

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Those three
Books.
8¢ at thig peint, we will enter thesae
three Volumes as Exhibits.

Madam Stawicki...

THE REGISTRAR:

Thank wou, Mr.

Volume 1A will be enteved as BExhibit

Pms LR will be enterved as Exhiibit CSIS-34;
Jolume 10 will be enterad as BExhibit C8I8-4A.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Very gocd,

Thank vou, Madam Stawicki.
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--- EXHIBIT CSIS-2A:

S

s
.\Al
b
ok
it

CELS Book of Documents (Ex
Hearing), Volumse 1A

-—-- EXHIBIT CSIS-3A:

C8I8 Book of Documents (Ex Parte
Hearing), Volume 1B

——~ EXHIBIT CS1S-4A:

CHREIS Book of Documents (Ex Fartes
Hearing), Veolume 1C

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Then there ave
thege two additional Books. ..

MS. DION: We can move on Lo Velunme 2
at this point.

Valume 2 of the Books of Documents is
the Rock that will be used by —in giving her
..u.st _:‘."’ -n-\t;

This Book copntainsg samples of the

that are found in Volumes 1A, 1B, and iC, &s

cgther information: information on Targeting,

information on Pol and that tyvpe of material.

S0 that Volume can be entered as an
Exhiibit abt this point. And, as I say, the Witness wili
refer te 1i +4dn giving her tesbinmony.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Very well.

Thank you.
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Madam Stawicki

THE REGISTRAR: Volume 2 =of the Books
of Dosuments will be entered as Exhibit CSIZ-EA,
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Thank you.

~-— EXHIBIT CSIS-5A:

CSI8 Book of Dovuaments {8Bx Parile
Hearing), Volume 2

MS. DION: The next Book is Volume 3,

ig what we have been calling, internally, the
“IAf Book”, the “Intelligence Assessments Branch Boek”.
S that Volume will be refevenced by
—m}c‘a _ both of whom will festify
later on In the Hearing.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Very wall.

M8. DION: So that can bs entered as
an Exhibit at this peoinb. ..

THE REGISTRAR: Thank you. CBIS Book

ared as Exhind

of Docunents, Volume 3, will be ent

R
{BIG-0R,

~-- EXHIBIT CSIS-6A:

CSI8 Book of Documents {Ex rMarte

T3

Hearingl, Volunme

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Ex

Thank vou.
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Top Secret 11 Preliminary/
Information Procedural Matters

MS. DION: I have two more Volumes for
filing.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: You have two
more. ..

MS. DION: Yes, Member Fortier.

Ms. Bowers was made aware of this.

I also made the Commilktee aware of
Volume 4, which is the “sensitive” Book.

It hasn’'t been filed with the
Committee as yet because it contains information that
is of a higher Classification Level than what SIRC can
hold in their Holdings. As such, having made up this
Volume, it was retained at the Service'’s premises.

Ms. Bowers came to the Service's
premises for the purpose of reviewing the documents
that comprise this Volume.

We have copies of this Volume for use
by the Committee today; however, because of the
sensitive nature of the information contained herein,
these two 3ooks have to be retained at the Offices of
the Service. As such, following the close of the
Hearing, we will seal these Volumes and return them to
our Offices for retention.

THE REGISTRAR: (an we write on Lhese

Volumes?
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Information Procedural Matters

MS. DION: They are for the Jommitbae.
That iz why they will be sealed ab the civse of the

Hearing. No one within the Service will unseal tham.

HNo one will be opening them. They are for the

Committes. Howsver, glwven that

currently in place doesn'bt allow for -
information to be held heres, these Books will be sealed
ab the close of the Hearing and retained at the
premises of the Service,

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes. Thank
Ve,

THE REGISTRAR: Ho thai can be snterad
ag Exhibit C2Is-7A.

e EXHIBIT CSIS-7A:

CS5I5 Books of Documents (Bx Farte
Hearing ~ Sensitive Information)
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Thank vou,
Madam Registrar,
Do you have any comnents, Madam
Bowers, in regpect of this Volume of sensitive material
that Madam Dion has now tendered into Evidence?
MS. BOWERS: Not at this time, Sir.
Thank you,
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Very well.

Thank vou.
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Information Procedural Matters

MS. DION: ©So that is Volume 5.

THE REGISTRAR: And we keep this
Volume?

MS, DION: Yes. That Volume is for
the Committee to keep.

Thank you.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: So that will be
Exhibit B8A, Madam Registrar.

THE REGISTRAR: Yes. Volume 5 of the
Books of Documents will be entered as Exhibit CSIS-8A.

THE REGISTRAR: Thank vou.

~—— EXHIBIT CSIS-8A:

CSIS Book c¢f Documents (Fx Parte
Hearing), Volume 5

MS. DION: Thank you, Member Fortier.
That completes the Service’s Filings at this point.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: 'Thank you. And
now, Madam Dion, you are going to summarize what is in
these eight Exhibits in the next Len minutes!
--- (Laughter)

MS. DION: Hopefully!

Again, Member Fortier, because we are
faced with a situatien where we are proving a negative,
we end up with a voluminous amcunt of paper. However,

as we go through the Hearing, and particularly the
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testimony of - it will becoms apparent,

that the documents speak for themselves and, as such,
it will not be necessary to have detalled testimony on
each one ¢f them.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Very good.
I take it we are now r2ady Lo hear

MS. DION: Yas. Qur first witness

“N‘::. - l bs‘-\ _

just take a moment to check my notes for any other
points that I wish to bring to the Commitise’
attention before hearing from the witnesses...

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes, certainiy.

e e

mention,
As you well kuow, SIRC has

jurisdiction over CSIS and not over the NEB or the

=t Lhat was made at the NEB

level,
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Top Secret 16 Preliminary/
Information Procedural Matters

As you are aware, some of the
documents we reviewed at the In Camera Hearing were
redacted in part; however, because these are not CS515-
redacted documents, we do not necessarily have copies
of the unredacted versions of the documents, as they
are not documents in CSIS’'s Heldings.

However, in scme instances, we did
have those documents, either because we were consulted
on them or --—-

Actually, because we were consulted on
them, we got them from the ATIF Branch.

S0 those are found at Tab 9 of Volume
3 of the Books of Documents.

It is not my intention teo bring
forward a witness to testify tc those documents, given
the context.

As 1 say, they are decuments that have
their origin in other Departments.

IF vou look at Volume 3, Tab 9...

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: That is Exhibit

MS. DION: Yes. 1 apologize. T will
get used to the numbering.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: And it is

Tabes o2
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MS,

17 Preliminary/
Procedural Matters

DION: Tak 9.

If you skip the first document, which

is a document that one of cur witnesses will speak to,

and move to the second document, you will see ---

It starts at Fage 616.

At the bottom corner, we numbered all

of the pages consecutively, for ease of reference

during the Hearing,
THE
And
MS.

Member Forlier,

-—-= (A Short Pause)
THE
MS.

that we found in our

by the Complainant.

PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes,
you are pcinting me to Page...?

DION: Page 616 and followiling,

PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes.
DION: Thecse are all documents

Holdings, some of which were filed

We have the benefit of having them in

unclassified versions.

Even though we are not putting forward

a witness to speak to these documents, I expect, and I

hope, that SIRC will

accept these documents into

evidence, as it accepted the redacted versions into

evidence in the In Camera Hearing, because, clearly,

they do represent the “best evidence” in Lhis case, as
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opeoses Lo the redacted versions that were filed on the
Record of the In Camera Hearing.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Any conments,
Madam Bowers...?

MS. BOWERS: No c¢owmnents, Thank you,

ler.

¥

M.

]
;".-

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Very well.

MS. DION: Thank you.

These are all of the preliminary
comments I have to thiz peint. LI there are any
adeitional pointis, T will spesk o them during the
sourse of the testimony of the witnesses, if that is
acgeptable. ..

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: That’s fine.
Thank vou.

8o let’s move obr Lo the testimony of
the first witness...
MS. DION: Thank you.

s —aa“h\" to the Witness Tabls)

MS. DION: For the information of the
Committes, we will be referring, for the most pary, to
Volume 2 for this portion of the Hearing.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: VYolune 2...

M8. DION: I apolagize, Thal is
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Information Proacedural Matters

I promisze Lo have the nupbering

mastered by the and of ring!

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Exhibit CS5I8~
SA&.  Thank vou.

MS8. DION: We have tried to ¢rganize
the Books by witnesses, to avold having to go baok and
fertin in the Books.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Thank vou.

And you ave suggesting I have in-hand
Volume 2, which is Exhibit CBIS-8X,

M8. DION: That is «¢orrect.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Thank vou.

Good morning, —

THE WITNESS: Good morming.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: AL this puint,

I will ask 2ur Reglstrar to swear you in...

THE REGISTRAR: Goud morning, Ms.

Do voun golemmly affiny that the

Lo give Lo the Commities ghall

e the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the

THE WITNESS: Yes, 1 do.

_Called and Affirmed:

THE REGISTRAR: Thank vyou.
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i Foer the rscord, would you please state

2 your Foll name, spelling youy last name. ..

3 THE WITNESS: Yes. —ami
4 the last name is spel ed—

) THE REGISTRAR: Thank you.

G Secondly, T would like o read to you
) Section 81 of the Canadian Security intelligence

f Service Agi, which provides probteciion Lo wilnessses

Y appearing before the Commities,

It reads as follows:

,v
pe

hi 1 "Except in 4 proegec af &
12 perscn for an gffence undsr
i3 gection 133 of the Criminal Code

14 {Falze statements In extra-

1é of a statement made ander this
1 ACL, «vidahcs JLvVen Dy & parson

in

23 Do you understand?

24 THE WITNESS: Yesn, 1 do.
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THE REGISTRAR: ‘Thank you. You may be

s
i

(11
- %

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Madamn Dion,
Yyour witness...

M8. DION: Thank you.

{To the Witness): Good morning.

THE WITNESS: Good morning.

Examination~in~Chief by Ms. Dion:

—_— il " .. _— L 23 g g g
vaears! experience with the Service,

working for Counter-Terrorism, Bab I

experience with Counter-inteiligence.

Mogt recenbly, T was Chiel 2 :1—
:\\"I}j“‘:“‘:‘i‘l :I'S — (:zilli g

Q. Thisz might be self-explanatory,
Che -h. ranch responsible for?
A,  Ths -Bra;':c;h is

~. e -~ Fy ot et F
GIE oL WLl

for

Domestic Extremism Desik.,
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Q. Thank you.

Bnd as Chief, whab szactly do you
guarsea?

A, T overses the threse Heads of the
Desks that fall below me. Some of my responsibilities
ingiude approving Messages Lo be pubt inito ouy Jystems,
pur Datahases, as well as panaging Human Zources in
general Leyms.,

The Heads alsco manage themsy but I do
g0 at a hicher level.

The delegation of authority to the
niefs involves certsin matters, sucgh as authorvizing
{ravel and different aspects of managing
Investigations.

Q. Ceneralliy speaking, what guidance

dossg the Service get from Farliament in terms of which

Investigat to conduct and the pricrity to be given
{o the different lInvestigations?

A, BAlmest on a yearly basis, vwe get a
Minigterial Dirvective from our Minister outlining the
s Priorities for the upcoming year.

Thers are standard ones that come gul

as Terrariswm and BExtremisn, Counter-

Intelligence, and that scori of thing.
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We get cury Priorities wgiven to us in a

cing, weaning the number ong pricrities for
he Government of Canada.
They fall like that in the document.
Q. I would like you to take us
thyough an example of thoese Mindstexial Direclives.
I refer you to Tab 1 of Exhibit C518-

5 = 1 g oo T . &
54, which is also known as

=
<
Lt
e
e
i
[’1'
15
f"r
':'..
ﬂ)
=
rt
o
-
o
>
O
=
511
9]
po
th

it

fad

salibar to the Lireclbor ~—-—

oy

You are at Page 1; right?
A. Yes. I am at Page 1 under that
Tab, vRs.

Cover Letter that comes

=3
= 3
11}
e
*
i¢1]

Directicon is sent Lo us. Byt

it wouid be on Page 2 that you see the start of tLha

ig & Little Introduction, and

then all of the

fam”, beginning on Page 2. Bub vow will see, on
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Q. And is that zo

Tt iz ong of the standard Prior

for the Government o2f Canada.

Q. If we losk at Page I of

theére 1s &

that, pilease?

-y 5 T — -~ & b Ay
my Desk, we are giveh responsibility
ayBnt plage in Cay On

raason that this would bg a prioy

g during the

;T ~ 3 I EITT
Weall, cebwviousiy theay

&8 conLyt

S¢ the Games Look plage in thisg Yaar,

F ) U] oA PR 1 g A aaay Ty gy o g
is why you will see it shoewing up there,
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MS. DION: This might seewm a bil

gounter~intuitive, bub ¥ wili ask you to direct
answers to the Member, blease,
THE WITNESS: Yeas.

M. DION:

Q. For how long are the Ministerial

Well, Lhere are some inshanges

pefore remain, They continue throughout that

Q. Once the Service recesives b

YOour

ey will skip a vear and then the Priorities from

Ministerial IHMrectives setting out the Pricrities ——

T

does the Service do with these Pricrities’ How

wem to its Qperationg?

A, The Service yets the Priori

and then our IAB,
is responsible for
are intsalligence

The reason we do this isg, first

it actually sets the basis for whal the Serw

29 of 334

ch, as we have seen, include, in scme instance

a3,

does 1t
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poilects -~ and there are little Codes that you will

sk

P see later ob, and it shows that we have to collect
3 based on those Intelligence Bequirements.

4 In other words, information is not
% collected on just any sorb of issus. 1L has to fali

4 into one of the IRDs.

7 And the IRDs are -- and you will hear
i acre aboubt this from bthe nexi witness.

G Basically, there is a formula that the

2
H

i Service takes inte account.
ik S it will bhe the Pricritisszs of the
12 Government of Canada.

3 If Perrorism is Number 1 and Counter-

14 Ezpionage is Number Z, that ig qoing o be reflected in

+3

i the Tiering of our Pricrities.

Tier 1 would be “iull resocurces”, for

5

icd

example, and Tier 3 would be “only 1f resources

I8 permitting would we colliect”.

19 And those Intelligenge Fricrities are

23 Q. How mahy tiers arve Lhere?

s A. There are three tiers, and thern

%7
=%

Technically, there are four tiers;

s ]

B on s - o i s - g i o T
the fourth tier is a “Hatch Brief”, what iz callsd

w0
g
LT
For
o §
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a “Watch Brief”, which means, basically, t[hat resources

may be deploved on actionable intelligence.

(44

o owe are moniioring the situablon,
and if there is an actionable piecs of intelligencs,
then abt that peint we will deploy ressurces.

Q. Can you explain what an
Yactionabls pilecee of intelligence” ig?

A, Right. I1f, for exawple, we wera
to have a Watch Brief on Domsstic Extremism and we got
an indication from either a Scurce ¢r from a foreign
aganey, & bit of Information that indicates vielence,
we would have to follow up on that indicaticon, glven
that our main pricrity is public safely.

Q. I appreciate thalt we are golng to
dis¢uss the IRDs with the next witness, but perhaps it
would e useful to just have a leok at these at this
peing so that we see what they look like,

I am not sure whether you have a copy
of Yolume 3 ---

&, I have.

MS. DION: Actually, if you grab
Volume 5, which is Exhibit CSI8~84, we have an exanppls
of Intelligence Reguirements at Tab 1.,

{(To the Presiding Member): Mr.

fortier, it is the thinner Volums...

31 of 334 AGC1071
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1 THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Volume o,

e,

P Exhibit C8IS-3A

! 20 as to save a lifttle bit 0f papsr,
] vou will sees, My, TFortier, thal we toock gub the

& _ portion of the IRD.

i0 Page & would probabliy be the best page

e THE PRESIDING MEMBER: I have it,

33 Thank you.

16 examples from this 1RD,

HO angd Lhe Redions get

ia A. Yes. for example, is related

23 S¢, any Reporting rie

Violenos nigd $ave

1]
i
\‘;
-

3
ey
far}
P
Al
o]
4
—
P
G
-
G

5

<
H
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see

CLWAYES

I sk | LA
Sy AdB0 known

4 by ga .
~F1e HMGe

ing ot whalt we call
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In that wsy, the Directors~General of
the Regions can pulb thelr resources towards the
Investigations considersd o be The nore important and
fewer resgurces towards thoese thal are not, such as a
Watch Brief, for exampls.

We also gsend, zonetinmes, Divectional
Statements post-issue —- and a perfect axample of that

woinld be, nob on the Domestic Terrorism side, buobt the

As soon ag & big incident happans
internaticnally or in Canada, we sand out a Diregtional
Statement, the veason belng that we sometimes need to
mepilize regources in a different ares.

30 our pricrities arve ever-shifting in
that sense, depending upsn worlid evenhts.

Q. 1 would like to take you to a few
of the Direchticnal Statementsz that were ilssued on the
Domestic side, ang those are found in CSIS-HA, ox

Voiune 2, - ;

~—-- {& Short Fause: Witnhess reviewing refsrenced

documentation:

An I gorrect in ving that this is a

Divrestional Statement tnalt was issued by Headgquaviers
ta the Hegions?

A ¥e5, iE 1s.
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CEIB-0A

dxhiibit
Thank

YOu.

Volume.

Lihis provess
fine I have th

Statemeni,

a8 You

&

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

» Y Y - e
AN L am at

MS. DION:

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

MS. DION: I apologize.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

refarence.
Thank you,
MS. DION: Thank you,
Finst

2. Looking al the

the

35 of 334

N e
L5

All

Ny, no.

M .

date

is Volume 2,
Oxay

right.

1 appreciate
in

invelved

That”s

Fortier.

Directional

this
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Stabtement?

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: And I migaed. ..

51 5 = A vy e o~ Fima e Tya T a o s o e Tk
fHe Jdate oI Lhis DMIreditiondi SLaELemintg

36 of 334

AGC1071



[

Top Secret 33 _

Information in=-¢ch. i(Dion}

THE WITNESS:

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes,

THE WITNESS:

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: ALl right.

Thank you.

M8, DION:
- e

A, Yes.,

i
-
7

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Okay. Thank
VO,

M8. DION:

Q. AL that bime, was Lhere any

37 of 324
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P

$aa

3

0. Is there, btypically, &

Lad

4 that is provided by the Reglons to these Shatemsnts?
5 A. Not aiways. Typlcally —--
& We iike to gee g vesponsg., But k¥

self-explanatory and it is just us

cating an interest, bthen they won’ i respond back,
G hecause it would be 3 Hesponse saying “We note iL", and

10 that is netb something that you want to see.

ii We will zee a Response when Chey arve

3 P i o | Yaqi T o g g - - o L ot P s g - .
3 actualiy mobilizing resources oy tasking Souxces, and
ts lat ane mE b

L3 ,....'3\ R - hag CEEEAT .

14 In that circunstance, we will ses a

D Response Lo OUX al Statements,

T q ANy S el ? B oA Tresmun
28 gay, it deesp/t always
YT harnpen
- Dapen.

e Q. QOkay. Thank you,

G If we could t

240 Directional Statemant, which is atbt — nder -

(A Rhort Pause)

A Sa xRl

#3 A, Yes.

Fr

2 R. Agaln, can you te us when it was

et
Auad

that this Directional Statement wag igsued?
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AL This Directional Statoment was

Q. And what is the btople ¢f thi

4 Dirvectional Statsement?

T T L T ]
CoErely

4 Q. If I look at the

L d Certificats, which sncompassss all of ~—-

18

19 Certi Lo ngre?

3 The fias what we
21 ca & holg —=-
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It is a way ¢of ¢

thd.

They are all

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: And

te in this Boo
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And perhaps the Witness can comment on

You will see thalt we incluced the
Title ¢f the Certificate and the Validity Date; and
then below you will see that we coplied the names of all
of the Targets that fall under that Ceritificate.

We weren’t able to rvead 1t from the.

Extiibit.

Screen Shot thal we took in relation Lo bh
Perhaps vou conld comment on the

natance, which is, I think, T:Im-

Certificate that vou were slyeady referring to..,

o

T

s

firat one, oy

A, Yes,

S0 this is an example of z:lm-
Certifilgate. ITb is valid from —

This is ocur most recent Certificate.

Under that Certificgate, vyou have all
of tha different: Targebs.

Every time we target an individual or

a Group under this banner, we n to make a specific
case for that individuoal oy thal Group that they pose a

threat to national

Bo it is not 5 gay that
wa are looxing at them under doate.  They

each have their own Pargeting

43 of 334
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER: I ses hare, at

the bottom of the page,

THE WITNESS:

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: -

THE WITNESS:

Right.

Right .

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: And it i1s in &

direct ryelationship to ~--
THE WITNESS: To the Certificate.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: -- to the
RDirectional Statsment on -
THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: So that 2o

(=1

nes
firet. The Certificate, obvicusly, is at the top of
the pyramid.

THE WITNESS: ies.,

Exaotly. So vour

Certificate is the banner for whaf ——-

O £ +
Noa L L =
; e ,
Spal A Cerbiliids K
Andd Say Irgets f citkadl be a
T = & EPIE (PR, P E %
SGroup or it could pe an individusal . ol aiways
DErSOn. LL opuid aise De a Group.
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Okavy. Thank

Q. And if you receive informaiion

o+
g
o
o
Ly
54
-~
s
5
{x
®
%
s
-
=
B
.
et}
s
{5
i
-~

¢ specific Targets, where would

A. Hell, Lf it is thrsat-related

raporLed wn the

e
FE
-
™
[
[
Vi
2
[
¥
[
T

information, then

System, under the

— fC:I l‘\ i- ‘:\: 5 !': 53 !‘“1 ij e II“R

A, Yes, ¥You would alsc see the same

Title ag von have for the Certificate as & level.
I£ it is general informatisn, threat-

ralated, that nas to doe with thalb toplc, it would go

nnder that File Number.
MS. DION: Mr. Fortier, for your

information, at'.‘.- we have included Uhe Targeting

e ] i
Authorities

a3 AL Covers

Ranewzals of the Aunthoribies for Uhalb Period.

somment on them.,
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n v hy Y -~ - -~ e o iad $ = 5 ~ry A - >
is what I am interessted in: the ovarview. Yas,

SIRC, should you wani furtherx

Targets and the thresats posed se Targens.

Bub unless you have gpecilic guestionsg, 1L is nob my

ion to zsk the Witness Lo ~»=--

¢k

inten

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: That’'s fine.
Thank you.

MS. DION: Tharnk you,

Q. We have moved forward a bit,

T woulid likse to g9 back Lo the
Directional Statements.

Wa ware at

AL Yes,

Q. You we

Directional Statement congarned

A. Right.

Q. Is& Lhere any spesific event that

proupted the laguance of thisg
A. TIn this specific case, il Ls more

L T o b
WTANGg That

46 of 334 AGC1071
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER: What do the

lebters

THE WITNESS:

aract information on

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Thawnk vou.

=Y Vieks G e i Fray  w R SeTE
thalt we would ask, ag a Servicge.

e are not interested in the Criminal

e R Y R N R T
spects. HWe are ondy interssted i L&30€s8 X

1u

sequrity.

o Sl il Eo i cerses wiuenpad P B .
So that Ls why we wou Ladn’ o have asked

further clarification.

@]

M. DION:

8y by g e E THE) 3 L T3 o
the Servige asking of the Region’
A, Based ¢n thiz information -w-

And it is not specific informalion;

£
L
%]

it is general threat-mnature information

In other words:

49 of 334
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perspecti Lo meel The Regqu: ¥ 2t onLt i35 Oon
D rectional [Stabtament
PLTeCLiOnai SUualdlient ..

0 Seoin ATV P 1 P -

- fN 4 s ey -t .k

just looked at?

A }3 1oyt

Q. Aad how do you knoew that, for th
peneflt of 1 Com g

A, In the Intrscduction, o

Thank

il
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Read)
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woluld have to go and look at the

THE WITNESS:

53 of 334

AGC1071



&

D

TOE Secret S84
Information in=ch,

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: BAnd this is in

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE WITNESS: Hight,
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Thank you.
MS., DION:

Q. I weuld like you to turn to

. where il savs, at Paragreph ibi:

54 of 334 AGC1071
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that Lor my bahet

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

THE WITNESS:

MS. DION:

A SR 2 b o g
Liac Dalks

THE WITNESS:

Counld

He

Lha

e docwsentation.

T N i s S . o
It 1s mentioned in some

56 of 334
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

WA .

MS. DION:

Q 2 Bk Li ‘;J.I-l a . ‘O o \ —

Q. ALl righnt. Thank

would like to take vou o

Directional

MS. DION: Yes.

(To the Presiding Member): 1

57 of 334
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i thiz would be pernaps the mosh siflcient means
of it to the Committes.

3 THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes. Very

4 good, &o £

e
et

M8. DION:

é Q. Again, whab date was fhis

? Direciionag: STatasment lssusdy
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Yes,

And then
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grampls, like dams and —--

Read

B0 of 334

AGC1071



3

L]

Top Secret 57
Information 5

sur dams and our railwavs, and our airiines, for
axamnple.

Q. And what guldance ig given with
regqard to iawful advocacy, protest and disgent in
investigabing threats to critical infrastvucturs?

A. RAgain, we always write a Caveat

S a8 o . r. T - = Yy o PR T ot YT Y 3 . J'I
trnat savs: The Service must conduct mandated
investigations; but we gtill have to ragpect
legitimate protest and dissent,

1t serves asz a reminder to the Regions

i
&
oo
1]
2
3]
o
}
T
]
st
o
o
E-x
- +*
bt
"y
3
o
g
»
-
0
23
T
-
e
5
~4
i
i

thal although we
which indicates that we do not look at, nor do we look
at, legitimate protest and dissent, unlesgs it is

assoclated with serious acts of violesnee,

Regiong that the

te be directed towards bhe threat.

¢.  Looking 5'{‘_- we see A

comment, again at Paragraph (©)...

--- (A Shorlt Pausge: Withess reviewlng reflerenced

documsntation)

61 of 334
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3 THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Page...?

chronolaogical

4] Rk

b 3 P P

{ QG

£ 1 am sorry. 14

g THE WITHNESS:

e 4. % Y8

¥
(@53
r
foat

2] M. DION: It

- -
n L i T e

k3 —-—— (A Short Pauss: Witness reviewing z
14 gdocumentation)

15 THE WITNESS: Yes.

L8 8¢, hers, this is

177 rasponding o the —--

and then
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11 Directicon comes

\ CTVRRIVEPY ST TR | [UTTRN 1t qoes T e - oot
ice’s main thing is we collect

YT Y

5 - o Y " 5
Faragraph 2...
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in this Overview.

Can you explain why that is?
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Statement,

-
&

50
2
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i So liaising with and
Z of thing provides us with that knowledge.

3 Sa the good and the bad.

4 If everything is peaceful, then we

% don’t have to worry about it, and that is whal we

6 s the Canadian Government: that there iz

wmant Lo

T
s (sl

canys ey < 3 I gl i Fan
Fhey know wiho is on )

20 in terms.,

of

terms

5
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to the Task:i

Witness revic

ragulary bhasis,
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Z MOTE .

3 Refarring to the second-

e

‘EI‘: A ) .-1\11 -J:- s .-1. :::" —

ova vine R ORI S ey
3 walk us thoo

G Q. Can

Fhie threat environisent

0 Introduction and the

12 A. Right.

3 The

U R Jreereya. i/
L Lana”.,

In other words, w& are s=eing an

16
i
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FLL .

what is

angd bhat sort

GCGINY

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: L see

MS. DION:
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(B4

77 of 334

AGC1071



Top Secret T4

Information

duced

noluded when we

foot
5
-
[l
s
i
3
-
joi
s
4

oS

this Book back in eavly December.

a3
>
L
%
d
~

4 Q. Do you have Volume & In Ifront of

5 you?

wal i " S oy [P e Y PPN S e
3] Tt l& at Tab ¥, I belisve,.

S MS. DION: Yes, Mr. Fortier. Tab &.

3

10 Q. looking ab Page 141, can you talk

jot

te us about

+
-

N

ol

e Al fes. Sorry, 1 den’t have the

14 Book. So I am jusit going by —--
i% Soryy. I don't have page numbers.
i8 Is it ¢cluser Lo the exdd, 08...

iiwgr b Gr Foaementd A F
5 H noIront of

i8 you. . .

o
i

he”

19 {To the Presiding Member): Ma

20 approach the Witness?
2% THE WITNESS: Oh, cey. Volume 3.

24 ~== {A Shorf Pause; Wit

gdocunents
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G Law Enforcement --—-

T
i
5 P et ke, B - e i incn o o - o o s e e L
LY b B Gl i WAL NS G RN L& P @NLCent
ney

¥

24 Q. And ab Page 141, Parsgraph 2, who
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ey

ML

DG v

mandate: Lo

T T DN TR L
SeCUurigy:

be conpanies’

Yprivais comparniss”;

iy

WHhe ¢f the

PRESIDING MEMBER: Could

YO

L. - Ly
mandate 18 Lo

THE WITNESS: Yes. Our

protect Canadlang, wWrit 3, Not a company-specific
but, rather, 1ndlvaidu
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=== {A Sheort Fause: Witr

Aooument

A A

PI E R S

zbione that azre nentioned

Fraddils
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Top Secret ai

Becasuse ws don’t have the resources to
loak ab ——-

Tt is hard, because we use the word
“rier” a lot. But all it means is: If you have the

i bo fogus on.

b
T
]
~
<
>
I
L
i3
a
b4
N
r
e
3
¥
| =
%
=
=
m
3
o
B
.
B
b33
Q.
e
Py

fs just 3 way for the Reglong to
foeus on what they need to do.

Thay can’t do everyvihing. Zone 6f the
things end up belng Watch Briefs, as I noted earlier,
because there are simply not enough resources to
mentior averyihing to the fullest extent.

Q. Can you explain the Targsting
Levels for the different Targets?

If & Tarvget is “Level 17, what doues
that mean? If the Targelt is “Level 27 ---

A. Yes. As a general rule, we ¢go
from the lsazt intrusive nethods Lo more intrusive.

With a “Level 17, you can d¢ a fow
things;  and then vou could do mere with a Level 2.

And once you get a Warrant, then

You go to Courxt to do mere intrusive
vechnigues,

Unlees we have really big threat-

23 we will start with

information, a lot of
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We can’t do thal under a Level 1.
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to the more Intrusi

ter Lhe threat

¥ O . e o ST ~ ey e e
Q. o0 WAl nave to make the case

Level reguested,
wWho do you make the case To7

B ans:  gm By I Ty ——
Lo our Direciny

A, Ve make the

And it iz under

The Certificate

e Rl ot B ndpde Elndndd Enal PaehEdE s
vou have the maks the case under that Certificate
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THE WITNESS: VYas.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: It appears as

tiough

.-\ e ey
LAY i S8Ivica.

THE WITNESS: Yes. By way of

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

THE WITNESS:
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GO anywhere

You nead to understand why

hercausa,

your wouldn’t ~w—

DION:

And for instance, with —

bevond looking at the Webhsite
No. 80 what it doss s, 11 dust

And why is it important to

2 Y o = - g i ey ol es H 5 &
ing this as an example, why is it

Well, it depends upon the conbexi.

| explained

as I have
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

L OwWe g¢

you have given

T've heard vou.

Q. This is the first document we

the Period that was reqguested by the
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ALTlrmative
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MS. DION:

we this Copplaint is that it is o
difEiouil e~

through the documentaticn

ana say

that BIRC is made aware as to why
ocollected and that the Hilness
. - - e N

'LC (‘Jmﬁ@ﬂt (9391 t.;:cJ.L -

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Oui,

MS. DION: &g i'wve sald, we've really

¥

as possible —-

N g e
ROne s
We are Ffaredd with yrevrineg a
we Ale Lalded WLILD proving ¢

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Oul,

dppreciate that.

MS. DION: zut I undevstand

can be guite tedious.
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rovineial Government — and tha t'

the putting of that information intoe BRS is in

he (538 Act, then we can skip those,

¥ bhe concern is more with Lhe

S8ector, we could focus on those.

Hawsvey, becasuse I don't necessarily
know what the Committee will be concerned zbout, I am

faced with the situation whege I have to go through
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Okay. I
understand.
MS. DION: But [ waelcomse sny guldance

provide on any lssues that the Commitiee

i

soncerned about, in which case we gan focus on thoss

is ¢

fasues.,

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: The Witness has

1#l, She has expliained how these various

been very help B

LOIES

names pop up in the o«

has

angwered my

GUastLon ancGul 0w 11 Wwas Consi dered necessary by the
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Do vou have othier Reports where some

& BPAEA LA
Jame wWay

They are giving the information and

information into its

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yag.

MS. DION: For -, I would

all there is.,
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IT you want to
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We nave twe different types of

I think we are going to ran ints the

coilecting information, we are doing so via the
of a Source or we are intsrcepting communications
becalice we have a Warrant.

Unlegs we are doing that ---

If zomebody gives us inforwation, we
need to put it into the System.
What we do with it after that ig ---
We dust see whalher the person has
come to our atftention before, and that's the end of it.

T oam just introducing it like this

sause for each of these Reporis, 1t 1s going Lo oe

exactly the same thing. WRe've never tasked a Source in
Phat contexl unless wibh ww~

And we will get inlbe the Policy.
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What page ars

We have

{Readingj:
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes.
14 MS. DION:

. Moving on to

W

16 can vou te Us what the sourde

57 Ac Lat me tust

; -

~—=w (A HShort Pause: Witness reviewing @
21 docimentation)
5o thie ig just a L fox
e
a2 Ty looks like a Brieiing e 0 4
2 Situaticnal Resport, & 21 o1t Tndate.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Following the
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THE WITNESS: Right. Bxactly.

= e sl on e il
UREING tne Gl S i —

want o call them “Womnittees”.

Ml . TN SR RN - SR Mle i GEe ol S ey F e
The Joint Task Forgs feve Protection.

MS8. DION: And if you louk to

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: raragrapgh...?

under the “C8I18 Infornation” Section.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: —

It 18 the zang eXtianation =--—

THE WITNESS: Yes. Again, it is

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: I8 came un

THE WITNESS: #xactiy. A tangsniial

116 of 334 AGC1071



9

10

oz

Top Secret

Information In=oh

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: {kay.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

M5. DION: - Paragr:

under the --—-
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Got
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MS. DION:

Q. And ths
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fyvpe I Heporit on Lhe

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Ya&i.

MS. DION: &And L[he reforence

found at -,

THE WITNESS:

43

THE PRESIDIMG MEMBER: I oses,  Thank

MS. DION: Angd if vou look at the
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There are a number of names mentioned,

giving you that

mation? Or is that
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THE WITNESS:

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes.
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{Reading} @
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PRESIDING MEMBER:

THE WITNESS: Exacotly.

MES., DION:

Can vyou tell us the source of

A L <an.

{Reading}:

And what is the

iFas Witness reviewing relerances

A Pt satates:
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Paragraph 4.

Okav. § understand.
THE WITNESS: Thank vyou.

M5, DION:

The next one

from

2.

H¥ga i g
f 3 B

Q. And what is the inforzmation

AL ¢
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as Lo wWha

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: That name has

bheoowme familiar by now.

MS, DION: Yeza. So we gan szees —- gnd

et ey iR U L . b v BeBwan: ey Hegngeds
gdgalril, i aOn’ t mean o DY The gneg (881

-hf-:-‘::e; howaver, we see the name o

again, there

-—= {A Short Pause!

T

9

would

a e e | i
LW Ol
DeECansEe, as we go o or

thess are toplcs that ¢ome uUp.

(To the Witness):

o

he firslt Repori, which I helleve is

on ey P o I | e . o 3 R Wt g el - 3,48 . PN b g o]
{A Shortf Pause: Witnesgs reviewinhyg referenced
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MS. DION: A&And for your information,
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

He can take ten minutes, if

M8. DION: Yes. Thank you.

nave

for luuch,

avaliablie to Shaetal

T think we will

ie to finish with _ evidence and then break

oulr next witne

ot p
FLALEAR .

"

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Very well.

fes, T can

EBHen

So owe will take a ten-minute break at

MS. DION: Perfect! Thank you.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: We will res

P VI T B e
LA ‘f.r\b'. Lt L a AN

M8, DION: Thank you, Nyr. Fortiex,

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Okay. We i

resume the Hezring.

Madam [Dion. ..

MS. DION: Thank yvou, Myr. Fortier.

e, s e e o v I ) T - z
have a faw more BRS Reports in

umne
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Very well.

MS. DION: Also, it should be noted

bacanse the resul

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: We don’t

MS. DION:

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Okay.

Gy
}f‘./
e Y Y . T o L
That is on the regord now.
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Undevstond.
MS. DION: ‘Thank vyou, Mr.

Examination-in-Chief by Ms, Dion, ({(Cont’d):

AL I can tell vou what 1T do know.
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER: You are

THE WITNESS: Page #71, yes., HNear the

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Hight.

THE WITNESS: Ths

L . Woowy de s i o - | SR
S 7 > L2% 0 T T A 2 Y i3 I B w1
Do e A3 WAL L{1e rAE:_)_gJM \)J_;.).i A o o
I L T Ty celuh rerin Frba nagmn Mo o 3 oanwien ¥
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r=General.
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MS. DION: Thank you. Thuse are

L DraVE .,

Thia

XK ovou, Mr. Member

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

MS. BOWERS: I do.

{To the Witness): Gg
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Examination by Ms, Bowers:
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UNDERTAKING NO.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

That would be
M8. DION: Qkavy.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Thank vou.

i

aither do a2 Lev

things that we

cenbinus Lo app

Te provide coples

MS. BOWERS:

Q. To he ¢lear,

then,

A, Yes. It is Mangd/or”. 2o we
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Once we do a Level 2, all of the

a Level 1 Authority
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MS. DION:

* mabtter with regard to the Certificatls

3 Re-Examination by Ms. Dion:

LEE]
=
12
‘/-.
o]
!
1

4 Q. I x

o a
it
]
e
2% 4 T - A a g e i CO N e ] T g e - * ) Hd "~
=1 Thay was the onid Yy o quegtiion i D.:%d, My,
” Prevaedes e
£ 4 B OTTLeT

22 THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Thank vyou,

few
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Examination by Mr. Fortier:

e In

<
o
o
L
i
(i
fx.
i
w
£4]
]
=
by
=
=
{551
3
Iy
1
i
o
e
)
=h
2
A

was held in bhis case in August, in

Vancouver?

THE WITNESS: No, I did not.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: You did not,
If ¥ told voun that some of the

L e T TORPINL L DIET Treanpeuopseu | Yoaaota’ g N g L. e e
witnesses I neard who were assooiaied wilh gne or

= 'k S : 4 I ; = S8y 3 e}
another of these Crganizations which have filed the
pp— T o e A 34 W,

L we wyereg targesreq™; we

ad an “it was all very

Given your wvasi sxpsrience and the
explanations that vou have given in angwer to Madam

Pion’s guestions, how would you reasct to such

THE WITNESS: Jast my

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Knowing what

iy g.mbh sl ann i R el
¥you ¥Ynow gbwour Lhne rile

e BEe o s e sl WEE aFew TR gl
You lhave 111850 dhsweraed Madaln bhowels
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1 saw, goling through Yolume 2, that,

tangentially -- that is the word that

understand that, on cgcasion, because of the way the

its Investigation, they could have

THE WITNESS: The only comment I can

Bystem in front of mg ——-
What could have happenad -- and this

re On

‘t, bevause T don’t work in

that Area any more. 3¢ I am just speaking from my
axperliende,

What could have happsned would be that
if I have 8 Target and you are in contact with my

Targetb, 1 may go ses yvou Lo find out aboulb my Targetl.
o the perception could be thabt T am
interssted in you, when reall)
Targen.

hat is a possibiliby.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: fes.
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Top Secret 163 (T

Information aex, (Fortier:

ware filed by the Complainant for the In Lamera
Seasion?

THE WITNESS: The Complaint?

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: The actunal
BExhibits, if vou wisgh, toe the Complaint.

THE WITNESS: I

pecause T was ¢n the Desk when it came in.

That: is whal I read.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER (To the
Registrar): T wonder 1f the Wiiness could be shown the

2 o

Complainant’s Supplemantary Book of Documents, whiok

wag antered as Exhibit C-3...
——= {Dooumsnt Frovided to the Witness!

THE WITNESS: Thank you.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Under Tabk 7,
thare is Statement by the then Minister of Natural

Resources, The Honourabls Joe Qliver ==-—

e yeu have that in front of *_'-m},-

THE WITNESS: Yeg, I do.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: This iy a

Letter from The Honcurable Joe Gliver, Miunlster of

Natural Rescurces, in Jangary of 20128, and ---

Well, I will give whatever time you

g

tieed read the Article.
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I invite you to focus principal

T | perpicely ok
¥ 1 .

Paraaraphs

|47

~== (R Shorl Pause: Witness reviewing reference

documentation)
THE WITNESS: OCkay. I have read
Paragraphs 3 and 4.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Firat of ali,
did yvou see thal Release, that Press Releass, at the
time thal you were ~=-
THE WITNESS: I can’l reagll having
sean it at that peint, no.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: You can’t
recall?
THE WITNESS: No.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: In the third
paragraph, we see the statement:
Ynfortunately, there ars
enviromental and cther radical
groups that wpeuld seek fto Block

this to diversify our

; "

trade. .. {Ahs Read;

THE WITNESS: im-umm {Wiitness Nodding

in the Affirmative).

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: And then the

168 of 334
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i “Inese Qroups et

Z Which are not identified. But, “thers
3 are environmental and other radical greoups”.

4 “These groups threaten to nijack

<) cur Regulatory system to achieve

& thedir radical ideological agends.”

% From your perspecbive, in the light of

.

) It & 3 3 e p & o B 3 - o
2 the evidence, the very usaial evidence that i

=
9]

s =

iQ given, do you think that any one of these Or

34 thalt are Complainants in thiz cage gould conglude that

1 they were characterized as being “radical groups”?

13 THE WITNESS:

pt

L4 group could infer thal from this statement.
1% It is a very large statement, and it

ig 3t the
BELS )
20 I heard avidenos thal the Dapartument

b

of Natural Resources was 1In contact with some of the

o o ] o e e SR A P TT (et AT R
22 Dervice’s Benlor Qffigers
_—
W 4]

24 THE WITNESS: Right.

25 THE PRESIDING MEMBER: So I...
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Information ex. {(Fortier:

Well, I think you have answered ny
guestion,
If vou burn to Tadh ¢ of ithe

=

Complainant’s Bocok of Documents, Volume 1 of 2, Exhibit

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: And again, of
conrze, [ will give vou a momenl to read as such of the
Article, which was published in the Vancouver Observer
on the 19" of HNoveanber 2013.

--=~ {A Bhort Pause: WHilness reviewing referenced
decumentation)

Thig is not @ C8IS document. hiig is
net a “Windster Gliver” document. It i3 a Journaliist
who writes =~ and much was sald about that Newspaper
Article by the Complainants and their Counsgel during
the In Camera Hearing.

{Reading):

Wl el g A T] i, st T ~
The federal governiman!t has

vigorously spyving on

activists and organizaticns in BC

PR T Pl I I TTr e P T
and across Canadsa since laz

December, documents obtainsd under
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And in the second paragraph, there are
references Lo thase Crganizations whose nanes have been
mentioned: Idle No More, Forestfthics, Slevra Club,
BeoSogiety, Leadlnw, Dogwood Initiative, Council of
Canadians, the Peoples’ Summitb.

Take yvour hime and read the Article.

On the gecond page, vyou will see,
according 1o the Jdournalist ---

I am not putting it on a higher plane

{Reading) s
“The documents show the NEB..."
And you know what Lhat is, of course:
The National Energy Board.
... working with CSTS and the RCMP
to maxe 'securify plans’...”  {As
Read)
Bt cetera.
He speaks aboub “actively coordinaring

1ii

R iy e 2 s B y o - ey o T T Py
h officisls from Enbridge and TraansCanada

#

Corporgtion and a private security contractor hired by

the NEB”.

——— {A Short Pause: Witness continuing her veview of
teferenced dooumentation)

There are references, on the third
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EHONY

A% We Know, was Mr.

(A Read)

from my

exgerilence ---

T am not Lrg, and

would be that

mi. "y b 7
The ITnbe

to Partners

ulaer =)
speak at can say isg ——-
As you <an see of the
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i

1 o o % = Fhssrnd an 453 i e SR T .« T S PRy P { T
2 28 3 Senior Menmber of the Operational Branch of the

i3 Service, of wourse.

14 THE WITNESS: Exactly. Yes.

i THE PRESIDING MEMBER: s very
& heipful.
17 Madam Her of YOul LwWo
18 remalning wiitnesgses —---
i . will frams it as a
21 gusstion.
Youa witnesses, would they
oe able By guestiong about these twe

25 Exhibits?y

24 MS. DION: Shsol

Y & e F R,
Py, fhat, is why
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ssesshents Branch and

and the Asgessments thalb were given,

Asseasments that ware given to the NEB.

who specializes in Lhe

inyg about the NRCan

Energy Sector, wili be ta.

Briefings.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Excellent!

That completes my guestions for this

wilness.

Any gquestions arising?

M8. DION: No. Thank you, Mr.
Portiar,

MS. BOWERS: No. Thani you.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Very well,

on this matler today.
Tl aYe now exoused,
THE WITNESS: ‘hank

and Withdrew from the
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER: ‘This would be
an appropriate point at which to take the
Break...

MS. DION: Yes.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: It iz now
twenty-minutes-to-one.

We will adiourn until 1:34, Lf that
gives participants sufficient time to get something to
eat. ..

MS. DION: fThat’'s perfect. Thank vyon,
Mr, Fortier.

The two next witnesses have been
suymnoned for this afternoon. S0 evervonse will e in

lace and ready to go at 113G,

3

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Excellent!

We are adjourned unbii 1:30. Bon

MS. DION: Thank you.
——— {(Langhesn Adbijournment)
~== Upch Resuming:

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Jlors, votre
prochain émoin;  your nexi witness, Madam Dion. ..

MS. DION: Yes. Qur next wiltness is

176 of 334 AGC1071
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He i in
called,
THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

Thank you.

=T _ Called to the Withessy

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:
THE WITNESS:
THE PRESIDING MEMBER:
appearing as a wltness on behal

——— {& Short Pauss}

f of the

the Lobby waiting to be

Very well,

Table :

Good afternoon,

ad ] -4 . .
Good afternoon,

You are

SRYVICE. ..

T will give you & moment Lo unloek and

open your bri

—-== (& Shorl Pausge:

oriefoass, we wWill ===

THE WITNESS: Yes, It

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

That’= the troubdle

always take a

v

undarstand.

At this peint, you are guing to be

sworn-in by the Registrar.

THE REGISTRAR:

177 of 334
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i Do vou solemnly affirm that the

Z svidence you are aboub to givsa bo the Commitiee shall

) ok P | T T L ey 4 N PO S, P Beox
3 e the truth, the whole Lrubth, and nothing but the

5 THE WITNESS: I do.

6 B oo oo aisirmed:

7 THE REGISTRAR: For the record, would

fs vors please states vour full name, spelling your last

g WaNE . ..

i2 THE REGISTRAR: ‘thank you.

i3 Secondly, § woeuld like to read to you

14 Section 31 of bthe Canadisn Securiiy Intellligence

LS Service Act, which provides protection to witnesses
L6 appearing befors the Commitles,

It reads as follows:

T MY s o ) B0 - - e fo = A
ia Except in a progecution of &

T o -~ x - T e ol
Derach o an of fance under
: f= e ) o~

20 gaction 133 of the Criminal Cods

stements In extra-

3%
s
P..\P
413
[
1551
51
17,9
Tr
=

22 Judicial proceedings) ia respect
23 of a statement made under this

fo: R e = e The oy
in proceedings under this Part
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against bthai pargoan in

any other procesedings

Seatad,

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Good

4

S
wd

1]

o

maitre Dion and then by

exiatence of

i ssible

. L

You may be

rncoh

You will be gnestionsd first by

Bowars, whe 18 acting

Malitre Lion, yvour withess...

MS. DION: Thank

Examination~in~Chief by Ma. Dion:

oyou to kegian by

you, Mr. Fortierz.

zfferncon, —

providing

Gbh an overview of your waresy wilh Lhe

e Aol e~ o X . T B i i o T
Service and with the Public Zgorvice before fhst.

I hegan with the Sevvice as

¥

M b e ey v T et L N
LLALEHAR RRLYSLy 2N — I

v Inbtelligence Asgessments Branch

Ty g gon y be o
Prior e
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Pt

4 cpan scurce information and Service

& then provide Anslvtic Froducts

& Canada.

7 I provide Briefings to
£ of Canada Partners, advigs bo Government,

G At the

I provi

0 0117 of the bhouss when it
E1 Domestio vamism or the other Arsas that 1 work .
i Q. What woeuld you say are your Areas

14 A, Based on

xi)

24 THE WITNESS:

23 e E iIfve worked in a

> 2
23
2 3 |

4
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exLoemni

o domestic

THE PREEIDING

THE WITNESS:
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ST . - TN, 3w A - -
what we consider Domaln Awareness,

and

that will

3 THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Could vou

s

gzplain that for me?

%

I maw the words “Uomain Awarensss” in

6 your Will-Say Staltement.

e

] I know what the word

it means

i Legal terms; but I don'l understand

5] here.

Pord

{) THE WITNESS: VYes, We don’t loogk --

and I am not a lawyer. Bub we don’t look at in terwms

¥
ot

e of “domain” from a 1

14 awarenaess” —- anad our Director has talked about it to

15 us -- it is having a baseline understanding oi issues
16 ar subject-matter &r that if an event happens,

19 if a vielent ach happsens, as a Servioce, vou are not

e 5 | ] £ e T3 m o e fo i g i 4

iR running arcund from Base Zevo ftrying to £

- wWita? 1 | PR FRTen o~ - ol of du o o M I ~ Sl o WMeT ey o .
9 Well, what are anarchists all about: gt What are
21 ingprrectionary anarchists?”

% T4

ik 4

et
Bt
[¥7]
¥
e
1
<
b
]

worved

u
=
La]
o
il
Jour
—
k{‘

Lven that

25 enioy the Aves just general
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i undergtansing:

(-4 When we

&
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i e thers, we have a

G

B

210

I - u e .
ve whal the issue

over the

2 THE WITNESS: havy.

25 THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Bui i
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%
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Ias

ot

T
&

oy YA g 3e v o
L SOUYasE read tate

4 A . LY e - - e 3= ge. gk o gy
24 ALt 2 Media, if you wiil., But it is cpen source:
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perspective and I donft think there 19 a threat and I
don’t believe it mests ovr threshold in any way. Ir is
peacefal and it is legitimate.

In that sense, I was aware of it. I
knew about Lt. I had referred to it in some of wmy

Intelligence ARssessments. Bul al the same Lime, I had

to tell my Management: I deon’it see any threat here,

ke

T
b

o=

But at least they know whal it P

L vy

such that when they are sitting with the HOMP and thelr

o

other counterparts, they can gay: From a Servic
perspective, it deoesn’'t meel our threshold,

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: I wag nolb a
Member of the Committee at that time, but I have

thurbed wy way Lhrough that Report.

Thank vou,

M3. DION: Wa dust thought
it would be ugeful to bring it toe the Committee’s
attention.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Absciubaly,

Very relsvant., Yeasg.

MS. DION:

Q. What is 1BR's role in establishi
pricrities and in guiding HQ on that matter?
A, DBure.

Well, within the IAB, within the
1

Inteliligence Assessments Branch, —
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3 wa have the
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[ Ty R e = o a2 e okt & a1 s
EY Khen vou move down to 58C, wa

b have & padge

g and, as I gald sariier,
18 And where
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Those are writiep primarily for our

Govermment of Canada

Pariners.

That is who we write them for.

We
pean directed to by
Ne

P I e ) ol 5
write me a FPapear on

the Executl

Vi e
"

will

W _.\""" .

That happens a failr bit

Wa

Government of Canada

Intelligence Asgessment on...

O

e,

Wy
18 5

s

about,

23 s
SR

will see thait there

be written aboutbt, an

S50
SAs, we produce.
IAB

“CIR?, CUT.R., which

The

will write Lthem because one ¢f our

% - 3+ -y - Wy
Partners says: 1

an i&sue or an svent

get requesbs say

write them sither because wea have

that is coming

is something we nzed Lo know

we will do that,

occasiomally the $8s

is information there

the IA is the core product that, as

alac produces what we call a

themselves

that needs to

18 a OSI5 Intelligence Report.

o T (s e P I
Ci¥ is what we calil
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Canada

9

10 tha NEB
3 A il saving:
451 5 3 FEo £ ] 2 SR S
3 we have a £
r Hie: By e pom e e i -~
13 Hooa was written for
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RAdvisor

He wels a
and 3Le
“ e A s pra, e - T 1 ' .
the NLEAWE Shs wre asked bto sort of A

following up on something or on

S T ARy R L e,
ok, hare’s happerning

Lo 2o e . 4 Fid
ThatT ws you i 5 38
Or it ng that he has
expresgec an inbterest 1L, Y ki

omething

it.

four ma

SOTE
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H s . - =
i Theyv are a

E Up until 201it,

xnt Ceantre”,

they have

Federal

8 Deparimenls whe ondment there.
7 TTAC produces LWo core or Key

et they would call a

e

12 away,
1 o R T s
I Saying! what’s happen Here's

14 Know, Ry

ol e
LForwara.

i
< i
ity

2 o -y . ¥ T . . - - b ey i AR e sne
21 Sa, Energy, Fronb-Lins Responders,
21 foun name it.

G 1]

Lhelr name
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Vamry mudn narrow

o rESR s = iy
13 Wa are sama page as ITAC.
7 S¢, YOou Enew,

Linction
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Top Secret 263

informwation, yvou have a fairly lengthy iist of people
from warious Organizabtions who do receive these
Produsts that _descr.ﬁ.hed for you gensyally.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Perhaps you
could just -

I am not sure I wrlerstand: “ITAC
Pagsgword Protected Website Users...”

MS. DION: ‘those are the unclassified
reciplents to whom the ITAC Reports are disseminatsd,
the ITAC Productg; and then there is ansther List in

v

Yolome 3, Bxhibib o33 B, at Tab 5, which is the
Vo lme Exhihit C3I1ig8-62, at Tab

lassified Reporting, the recipients to whom the
Classified Reporting would get disseninated to.

Originally, that List was put in after

the Tab, But it didn’t print properiy, so we reprinted

If the Cowmwiitee wishes more
information on ITAC Producis and —-—-

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: No, no. I just
want. Lo -—-

I gon’t think that is necessary. I

just want o be certain that I understand the thrust of

Tab 10 in Volume 5, ..

e B [ 1 T y o
L LS. Thase ara

§edn

it is what it says
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the Websits Users who are “ITAC Password FProtected. ..

Deparimenis,

Deparimente, .

Secbor. ..

SEe.

204 [ EEVLAT
= {_‘. ] E . .

Who can accsss ITAL

MS. DION:
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Right.

And we see the Organization to which

These are some of the Federal

s

Brovincial Departuments, Municipal

MS. DION: Yes. A&nd you have Private

Tt is quite a lengthy list, as you can

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: So I see, ves.
Pause!

M8, DION:

Q. Going back to AR

Products, vou

RA, & Threat Assessment thsat went to the

=

wonld Like vou ¢ bake youn ko that

Q. Yes. 80, Tab 2 of Volume 3,

Exhibit C8iS~6A,
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“ Pipsond e g Yy s
Eh AN 1Y goes on,
s % Y o yn P 4]
4 And as ¥ou <ak oh ANy

a TRA, vou want

nexus Lo Dapartn

" 4 5 2 A (AR
| OF Lae that avre L:‘i‘;J .‘}h‘]'\Jl,lt. s
L5 wrote the

L

y-grithy or

9, e WAL b ATy W e R e ST .
Sisa. P L8, B8OTC ol Wial we sea, ]
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L2 THE PRESIDING MEMBER: I don’t seg any

Ner. AU the end of ine

16 day, we
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{To Ms., Dion): D¢ you want o talk

MS. DION:

THE WITNESS: Sure .,

e A T e W =y Vi o
A oG BUny ve > FAMEe Y, WwWe ave

L WYL rvome owavs 3 ary o T VPR LY S ) S TP TR  Th (P ny
e LIS RERINE P T ouree™, Lie LANIGXrMa L IOn™ |

Thisz one achually specif:
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I helisve SIRC took a look at the
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SOAAX Binderg -

B Byt g o o e

CIESEI .

- P B bosy  a
don’t ses the tF

o

we will write andg

o e T ki 0y AL 28 USSRy I L o ¥ e
We often wiil write abount that

- a e - = oA ¢ . ARV
In this case We are daving: WE
- e T Fon e e + P4
¥radat . L8678 oL y

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Iz this al one

THE WITNESS: Yes,

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: --

Was.

THE WITNESS:

The last

Sa thart 1s whab the fogus of the Tallk

on i

wasn’t the

only one

there wevre olhers. Bul

What we arve tryving te do when we speak
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(To the Presiding Member) :

the background

Like

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

mantloned b.v- thiz morning.

THE WITNESS:

Ghay.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER:
THE WITNESS: Okay.

i NRD TR R T T oo i e
Lake up any unhacessgary time.
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=== (A Bhort Faus

doecumentation

—"
againg

o b o PP N PR B
&y Exhbibit

referring (o

CHIE~3

I belisve —w-
Page 8,

VEa .

o

Page 87

{41

B,
Q. Thnat i
A.

{Reading) !

\

3 Sy e e N A
NGy that's: =

o - 0 QPR S S
Sorny old it

e Witnegs reviewing raferenced

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Which Tab

MS. DION: He are at Tab 2 oif Voliume

=
.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: And Fage...

THE WITNESS: Page 38.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Thank yon
MS. DION:

Q. Is this the Report you are

A. This 18 the Report,

Thank you,
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Sa rather

Tabh d.. .

Sy LNy

B e iy & ™
SUain, L&
T Yo v an o 1= B i e
i king at the first
tell us ig, plaase?
A. Pages 507
aoon s
. Page 64. Sorry.
Baera 6d
A, EARdE U4, ..

-== {A Shorlt Pause: Witnass
Sarry.
MS.
THE

A,
T ROy

Ms5. DION: ¥

THE WITNESS:

1y P
fhat
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Q. Ferhaps voiu counld comment

on the lengih

A Sure.
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER: ol

& ShHortelr i118% alRQ adgencles wWoao Jd

sive in!

THE WITNESS: Oh, it

te go the other way around.

MS. DION:
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£

30 we wenb back and

N LG Lake

s

on the “Domestic” side.

THE

LT Wouidan

DION: If that is

Bibg that

the dogument a

PRESIDING MEMBER: Sure. Yes,
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Asgsesaments and the CIRs vou taiked about, the

Assesaments, what other means arse there for bhe

the Sa

rvice fto share information with, and te

with, Provincial Partners, Private Segtor entitie

ather Government of Canada ~—-

As I mentigned sarliier, there

Classified Briefings, which are held twige a year.

They are & real

getting information out.

Ar the same Uime, our Regional
Offices, all of our Regignal Offices, bave eithex
stand-along Liaison Unite oy individuals whe serve

Cialson fupctionsg, and one of the things thal our

Lialsgon Pecople had heard for & numbey ¢f vears

Industry, even when I first started -

Law Enforcement:

they heard was: The Serxrvice alwayves wants information
from Indusicy about ali of these areas, bul thers

You kuow, ib was:
evervihing., Bul, you ¢give us nothi
witat that was -- and so the ClRs, f:

Industry,
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Theyv are in the Highlights. But no,
havan’t gone oul Lo ses Cthewm.

I7ve mel with bthem, ohviously, when

Fis

they/re here for part ¢f the Classified Briefings, oy
i¥ they are in town and they come oub to our building,
we’ll have a ohabt. Bub we are discussing “bigger
picture”. You know: ®hat’/s geing on? Wihat are the
Lrends? What are emerging Threals?

But I haven’t been out to them
specifically to talk.

Q. wWhen you refer te “Highlighta”,

whnat exactly are you referris

L

o

3

(&)
ot

b
3

A, Sure, The highlights are in Tab
&, Binder 4.
Every time any S$A in cur Branch has a

5

Measting thal goss above your Tnormual day-to-day doing

vour ‘job at your desk” or meeling with the Operstional

So any time you nmeat with another
Governmant of Canada person, any bLime vou hrief a
Minister, any time vou brief the Provinces, or Law
Enforcement, or you meet with anyone in Industry, you
write up what we call a “Hignlight”,

And they are fairly short. We are

told not o make tham very long.
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And

YOI Xnow,

tatki

wWe are

(V5 5 & —
Okay.

MS., DION: For your

Some asau

the
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hadn’ &t been inciuded the first time.

- POFURT Y Y.
gre at Tabs

CHIZ-8A.

e e T
1 apclogize.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER!:

MS. BOWERS: I

reliarenca.

the

Volume 5...7

p

MS. DION: Volume

Your will see that

T ., RN D oy H 5
Erxtremism-relatad bri
we o .
These

didn’ £ print properly in Volume

MS. BOWERS: QOkay. §

LOEGrRallon;

same

sa bhey were added on as well, Just to
fail ploture in respect of all fiqures
j: & o ol

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

248 of 334
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MS., DION: I intend on ha

gont

the Witnesses go through them. It was just a ma

O wiith the full infermation,

providing $7

h

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yeu,

yoi, Madam Dion.

MS. DION:

Q. To your knowledge, has 3IRC

reviewed thess relationships and Liaison with Pr

A. They have. That was & Revi

took 2010, g

Daaie Ly 2

2081,

vight at the beginning ¢f

18, It is “Review of C5IS’s Private Sector

e P e - o~
Relationships”.

I think it ig Page 712.

A understand it, this was th

time that SIRC had looked at the Service's Lials

capaci by, a Regional --

And ag SIRC points oul as

the importance ~--

of Government of Ca

the

proader C¥ Counter=-Terrorizm strategy,

strategy,
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part of, more generally, <dritical infrastructure

only

protecbtion, the lmportange of celliaboration, ng

Governmeant

Enforcement PFartners

e e R AR A A A

L1}

-~ about “collaboration and

el T abarat i AT TeT et F ey e s 7
coilaboration guing-Iorwara .

0. I have only & few

For my next gquegtion, I would like you
to burn to Tab 9, Page 633...

A Yes,

T o g -
SR AT
CIOCUImaIi |

Q. Have YU

A, Yes. This ig from
As Lt sayve abt the top, thils was a Meno

cur DRirsctor for the Meeling of ths Deputy

Ministers® Committee on Resgurces and

Thiz was —— and I referenced thig a

it earlier.

W

This was a [Deputy M

il

downiown wheare ——-

T -y £ e = - o o A =Ty o Wis g cin
These are Committees at the “high

meet ragularly to
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4 macie the ¢ mendation

5 t for 0L if rek

& a2 It ds not

o

3 o

i in there. And 1f

g netice there is very little of it DEa
10 Lo our A

2
ORt: 5

mments that
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the exhibit number. ..
THE REGISTRAR: Tt is EZhabit C=1.,

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Volums 1 of the

M8. DION: It would be Exhibit C-1,

%o that dogunent is

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Very well.

MS., DION:
Q. And then the following document,

6067 ...

I
P o
"
o
€2
@

A
Q. Were yeu invelved in the

preparation of thi

4

Daputy Minizsters’

Very similay. This was msnre—

tive had asked

sontextual information that thse Exe:r

o Y

Where are we in

WE 8@
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we had written

U Ny % -3
Hine SULE &anag

AARESL. 38 Lthg previ

“ " ~ -1 ~

i0 50 resh¥. So

] Form as well.

w oy P | o~ o O

L2 anid as well on

a reference Lo

13 the first

“Gateway’.

o
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Tould you repeat that, ples

I
L
(6]
Ly
&
@
fou
t
b
i
T
;]
LW
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Toe
foa
)

MS. DION: Thieg
abt Tab 3 of the Complalinant’s Book of
Il Exhibit C-1, in a redacted format.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: The document

MS, DION: The document that we just

¥

mnented oh ab Pages 665 and S67.,.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

was on the wrong page here.

At Page 667, we have "“Memorandum to
the Director”, “Meeting of tihe De
Commiee on Resouroces and Energy”.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes. Thank

e
s
s

And that was in Teb 5 of VYolume I of
Bxhibit ¢-317

MS., DION: Corveoct,

&y
B Pa we

This is one of the documents that
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It makes reference, ior example, o

the Dogwood

referred to, their name came up,

57 A

the course of me

Ny Lhe v
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Raad;

come Lrom (

ARat

on this?

NEeVer

g Y 2
0 B

he was ¢oming from, where

e S T 3 = 3
WwWe' re Nnot sure whners Le got

¢ from us.

”

GTOUpSs. . .

That is what it ers Lo Wi 5ayYs
w4 }.\ >
A, Yyes,
) A s 1 2 ™
Q. A Last aogument 4

stand that
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Is that correct?

A, That's it, yes.

Q. 5o, this is a Megting that you
attended?

A:. It is.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: What page are

you ontd

-

THE WITNESS: Page 61
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Oh, ves. U

LIRS .

4]

M8, DION: 8¢ this is alsce a document
that you have seen as part of the Compiainant’s Bock of
Docunents, Mr. Fortier.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes. It look

o
@

MS. DION:

Q. B¢ you participated in that

A. T did.

Q. Whoge deocument ig this?

A, This is an BCMP documenl. From
the appearance of it, it ig one ¢gf ==~

1t is very detailed document -- more
s¢ than we would write -—- ¢ go “up the line”,

summarizing a Meeting: #hat came out of the Meeling
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i

production of classiyie

unelassified intellil

for the benefit of

other law

By g - cay T L T 7
other federal and provincial

departments, relate

and not exclusively

Regources Canada...

And on and on and on,

NMational EZnergy Board —

# rr

\-5!2 g

mean Tany of thii

What we togk umbrags wi

Well, £irst of all, f{a

this, partly because,

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

-y
.

THE WITNESS: That "It

v Natural
s

{As Read!

ingluding the

th ig =--

Py, wWe nevey

Wwhat do yon

We never agreed to that.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

THE WITNESS: Page 618
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER: “It was
agreed. .. ”

THE WITNESS: “Iii was agreecd...”

It wag nob agresd.

And if you read thabt first paragraph
where il says “"ITU was agreed”, and 1L goes on about
what we would be doing, what the ---

First off, as Analysts, we don’t
produce unclassiiied information. He don't produce
unclassified Written Assessments, or CILRs, or Ifsg, or
anyibhing slse.

So we certainly wouidn’t have agreed
te sgmething that we couldn’t have done.

Second of all, we don’'t do

ollaborative works with anvone.

We consult with our GOC Farthers on
Drafits, Bulb we'wve never writiten ~--

I've never written a Ceollsgborative

Plece, nor would we, just becauss of the nature of our

wark, wilh anyone slze,

Cn top of tfnat,-anc‘: 1 ars

Anglvats, We aven’t Managemant. We wouldn’t have Desn

in a position to have agreed Lo Uhis. We wouldn’t have

had the zuthority to.

wrote a Highiight when 1 goht back ~-
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3 M8, DION: Those ave all the questions
Z I have.

3 Thank you, —

4 THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Thank you,

& Madam Dion.

o

Madam, Bowers, any qguestiong for the

Witnegs?v

=1

B MS. BOWERS: ¥ have a few, Mr. Menber.

the Witness): Gogd afterncon, -

i2 How are you doing?

9 Thank you.

13 THE WITNESS: Good. Thani you.

L4 Examination by Ms. Bowers:

15 Q. I ae geing to go in reverse order.
ig T will start with the dooument that we junst referred
Lo, the ROMP dogumani. ..

18 &, UTw-umm (Witness Nodding in the

19 Hffirmativa). Yes,

20 Q. Did you ever ocorrect that

21 information? Was there ever an coo o for you to

fat]
o
€3
iy
v

22 correct that informaticon?
Z3 A. We didn’l ses it abl the bLine. The
24 first time T saw 16 wag as psrt of thig Progess. The

25 verson who wrote 1t has long bpeen reitirsed.
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S0, veah. And it was just 2010, By
the time I saw it, ift was five vears out.
Q. But what woul:d be the Service’s

gengral when an error such as th comes

3
L]
O
)
o
p e
23
"3
L
}I
3
9]

to light?

Would thal be somebthing that you would

¢t
L]

seek to correc Qr wonlkd you -—-
A, If this were sent toe me -- an
oftentines, vou know, we will be zent stufl after a
Meeting: jthin a week or twoe -- we would sinply e~
mail back and say: “That is not whai we agrsed te.”
Gxy “We didn’t qgree to thig,” Ori YThis dsn't...”
In this case, because it was so long
after~the~fact and kegause nothing ever came of it in
tarns of proeducts or whalt we produced, or any of that,
and the fach thal the person whe wrote it had, like T
said, been retired, we didn’f abt that peint think that

there was ahy benefit to changing an archive docuoment.

Q. ¥We were referred to the fagh thatl

this decament in gquestion had also formed part of the
Comlainant’'s Book of Documents, ceriginaily.

L am just trying zo find where that
Wl ..
-== {& Short Pause: Reviewlng refersnced

dacumentat iond
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Tt i the Book of Do

Camera Seszion...

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

Yes,

loocking for it myself.

—~= & Bhort

15 A ey '
raige!}

MS. BOWERS: It is parit of a

docunents that the Complainant put forward as

the ATIP requested information thsat

WES
That iz my understanding.
~== (A Short Pause]
THE PRESIDING MEMBER:
M8, BOWERS: It is in Tab 5.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

Some

9 of Volunmue 1, Exhibit

in Tab

MS. BOWERS: I also have a

of Tab & of the Complainant’'s

1, Mr. Member.

(To the Witness): I

whebher you have a oopy of

THE WITNESS: Ng. It is not

3 i
ne ook

in

{Docunent Produced Lo

MS. BOWERS:
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versions”, 1
YO

{A Short

inant’ s Book

re, and then on the nexy

the documents

JUess,

veaferred to, the “downtown Meeiing”,

{A Short Pause:

8x, Bowers)

265

Q. Bo it is Veolume 1 of the
of Dotumentis, at Tab 5...

A. Yes.

Q. There is the Introductory Letter
page are excerpts of some of

Gtk 3
vou Lo earlier...

cnab Ma. Dion had taken
A, Yesn.
Q. HWhat we cailed the “redacted
in the Meme of that Meebing that

and s¢ fortih.

Pavae!

I am just toying to

I see the “EQCY

“+ N g

NYROMPY document. ..

Reviewinyg referenced

documentalt loni

made that

under the

Compisi

1t was. For

Short

comment. £4

impression thal

Seme

MS. DION: I bhelieve I am the one who

may have Deen mistaken 1 was

part of the

thall wasg

ant’ s Release of Documents.

may be mistaken

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: I am gulte

Sure

minown reasen, 1 cEn’t put my hands

Pause!
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I saw 4t as recently as this morning.
MS. DION: Yes.
-—= {’ 3Zhorl Fause!

MS. BOWERS: Perhaps while we are
leocking for that, I gan go Lo a related guestion for
fhe Witness...

THE WITNESS: 3ure.

MS. BOWERS:

Q. Those documents, the redacied
varsions that we find in the Complainant’s Book of
Documents, found their way, if yvou will, iunto the
Complainant’s possessicnh through an Access to
Information Reguest.

Is that vour understanding?

A, Yes, it is. Yes.

Q. And the Access Lo Information
Regquest was made to whon, o your knowledge?

Was it made to the Service?

A. 1 den't know. 1 am sorry,

T know thers were a numbar thal mades

their way through for different documents, But
honestly, 1 don’t know., I'm sorry.

Q. My understanding is that the
Access to Information Request was made, T bthought, to

the NEB ---
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Yeahi, I knew there were several o

Q. =~- and that it would have bheen the
National Enerzgy Board that would have done the
redactions on the decumsants thal we have bean looking

at, for instance.
A, Weil, youn don't mean the Meeling
of the Uepuby Ministers' Commititee; right?
Q. That is one of the documenis —~-~
A, T ¢can’t imagine the NEB would have
rt cf

They wouldn’t have been a

i

had that dow

]

that Meetling.
That is & Deputy Ministersg’ Meeting.

S¢ they wouldn’t have been there, I

I wasn’t there. So...

.'i.. S }::lu‘\ ’ —

Q. Okay. 8o you are nol sure who

. v y it -
would have done these redactions?

’,

A. Ng, I am not. HNo.

Q. Are you aware ¢f the Informaticn

am golng to talk teo

5

of the information sha

Lng Adgreements
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A.  QOkay.

Q. S, Jjust Lo give you somg context
there.

Are you aware as to whether there are
any Memoranda of Understanding, or Agresements, writ
large, pursuant Lo which the Service conducts thessa
Information Zharing Sessions?

A, I am not.

Q. Has the Service conducted its
Information Sharing in the context of its Section 12
mandate, for dnstance, in rvespect of Lhe ecollectlion of
information?

A. What do you mean exactly? Like...

9. #Well, within their legal anbit to
collect information under Section 12, would the 3ervige
then take it from that legal authority Lo go about
information sharing with other Government
Organizations?

A, T wonld imagine so. Bul again, it
ig nolt really my area. Thalt is nol our ---

Pegple who write the CiRs and do the
dissenination ==

I would dmagine so;  but I am not
really sure.

Q. Thank wvou.
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Would you consider the NEB Lo ba a

5.

2 Government Organlzation?

3 A. Well, they report through ithe
5 I know they repert through the
& Minister of Natural Rasources.

7 S0 in that sense, they do report up

g Q. Wopuld it be fair to say that the

Industry, for instance -~ private conpanies
i and so forth -~ wouldn’t fall within the ambit of

L2 “Government Organizations”?

33 A. Corrsct. Yeas.

14 0. And vet there were meelbings with
15 ithe Petroleum Industry, in various formats, what vou

16 have referred Lo as “Classified Mestlugs” -—-

o

“Classified Briefings’”, ves.

A,
18 Q. =- two times a year?

A, Yes,

Q. On the premises of CSIE hul not
£1 sponsored by the Service?
22 A, Corract.
23 Q. And vou are nob sure as to the
i

Z4 legal authorily under which those Briefings would hawve

25 taken place?
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W

g. Can vou provide any contexi as ¢

The information that was provided to

was it done in the context of a reguest from

that the NEB had reguested a Threat Hisk Assessment...

A
Q. Bop it was at the reguest of the

NER ~--

Q. You have also testiiiied_
- that, generally speaking, the NE

receive the plethora of doguments that y

iz}
&)
&
ek

.

L
(%]
£

pibtboe ——-
A, Yes, that's corrvect.

g. —- in the Books of Documents, witl

tha exception of one example, which was the —

dooune

A. Yes,
Q. So it iz failr bto say thalt soms

information was shared with the NER?

277 of 334

took to this

ks

AGC1071



e

b

Top Secret 274
Information

: Yas.

But: not always al thelr reduest?

Carrect.

oI B o

$¢ it seems that the Service will

detgrmine whether it is appropriate to share with other

Organizationg ———

A, Speaking again only from my Little

3

piece of the “Domestic” World.

., And vou are not sure, as vou have
already mentioned, whether an Bgreement exisis bebween
the Service and the NER?

A. Yes. No.

Q. You mentioned, — that &
lot of your ressarch has been done Threugh open
SCUNCE. ..

o Correct.

A
Q. Has thers been Qcoasion where you

have conducted research that &
Warrant?
1"
. No. T don’t do “Harranbs” stoff.

A
Q. I will give you an example.

th

yvou were to find scmething on

o

Facebhogk ==~

That would be a publlic sonree

information that vou could have acces

e
Wikl

4]
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A, It dependz., 1 den't have a
Tagebook Account, I don't have any Seocial Media -~--

Far my jok, T don’t have

el
Lo s
A
Z
(5
ki
o
et

Media Accounts.

Like, 1 don’t have a 2r Ascount;
T den't have a Facabook Acocgunt, or a Linked-In Acoouni

for my job.

S0 I can’t go intce Facasbook and log on

in order to see things. do zee someihid
on a Facebhook Page, 1t has to be a completely gpen

page, as opposed to a loegging-on-to-get-in-to-see-it

The same with Blogs, and the like.
=== (A Ghort Pause)

MS. BOWERS: I have ong further
gquestion, Mr. Member. I Just need to find Lhe
reference.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: By all means.

Q. You mads mention of some of the
Targets of the Ssrvice.

For instance, you have made mention of

individuals zuch as -

A, fes,
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7 YOU came actross
"
5] Service Reporui

af your resesarnch

But I don’'t know w

the context

2.

A.

in

Fa

L6 T3

i .

MS. BOWERS: I

Thase ars

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:
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Examination by Mr. Fortier:

I have just one lineg of questions for
von, [ G-

When vou were shown the Memo from the
RCMEF Assisbtant Commissioner, mongisur Michaud —--

I 3

is at Page 619,

I think you have it cpen

pefore you. ..

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: == you said:
"N, Chaif is net true. No such thing was agreed bLe.”

THE WITNESS: Correct.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: And you were
asked whether you had correctest it, and you replied
that you had only seen it in the course of your
preparabion for the evidence thal you have given here
today.

Correct?

THE WITNESS: Corrscol.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: On he olher

hand, at Page 607, in this lengthy Meme Lhat you wroete,
that you authored, you reproduce a Release by Minister

Oliver alnost
Nolt “aimost” Verbatim,

{Reading) :
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YRaecantly, Minister Cliver wrots
the Ffollowing.,..” (As Read)

Do you have it there, _

THE WITNESS: Um-umm. Yes.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Reading) @
“Onfortunately, there are
envirenmental and cther radical
groups that wonld seek to block
this opportunity...” {(As Read]

L celtera.

In answer to a gquestion from Madam

Dion, you sald you don’t know where Mr. QOliver got this

infoermation...

THE WITNESS: Correct.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Well, with
abepent Dy & Minister of the Crown,

dig C8IS initiate, &hy research wvis-

a-viy Minister Qliver, saving “Where did your Minister
get this information?”

THE WITNESS: No.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: You didn't
think it would have been agpropriate tg do ag?

THE WITNESS: ®Well, at the time when

we learned of bthe information from bhe ADM, from the
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i THE PRESIDING MEMBER: {Reading}:

Y o - it Y ! iy TR M G
o rhay gan Find, stacking pablic
Topiny o 58 2 s L St
4 SeRTILNGE, « » {Aa Reacdl i
2 Et cetera.

& THE WITNESS: Yes.

e} W, " - TP, e o i o
3 fey USe runaing rrom 1orgidgn

gismy & S i s i
g SBCiR T | QUOURE. . . LS

et
}‘-(;
LW
-
52
o
Ca
ot
o
=
ke
P
P
f
i
i
pars
ot
T
>
U
£

L worthwhile for C81I5 to ¥now where Minister Oliver had
i3 obrtained the informaticon which allowed him to make
14 chege gtatemenlbs?

i5 THE WITNESS: HNo.

4
o
v

16 THE PRESIDING MEMBER: T am & Llity)

i surpzrised thal vou ——-
18 Well, like I said, we

14 meb with our

o e ] R B i i A W e ol iy N R oy B
23 And Just pecaunse he savs 1L doesgn’h

mean he gob i from Government.,
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Brzra Levant was writing extensively at
that time, Uthrowgh EtblealOil.com, about this topig,
along wilth e

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Oul, cul.

THE WITNESS: You kEaow whalb T mean.

8o, yeah.

-—- {A Short Pause)

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Okay. You have
given me vour answer. T awm grabeful. Thank vou.

I have no further qgquestions.

Madam Dion, any ouestions arvising...?

MS. DION: Just one guick question, if

I wmay, in reiation to the “legal authorily” question to

Re~Examination by Ms. Dion:

Q. In responsse to the “iegal

authority” gquestion regarding the sharing of

information, yvou talked about the

n

give~bo-get”

goncept, or prinsigle.

Can you axpls what that is, please?
A, Suvs,

As I understand iz, from my role and

my Career in Organization, it is our sbility as

RAZ, Tor srampls, o go oul o the Regilonzs and meet

with our Liaisen Folks, where we are able to assist
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them in doing thair Colisction Job by presenting to
tham informaticn that they wmay net know, be it

classified or not, on topics that they may have an

It is part ¢of that relationship-
building withh ail of sur Client base.
know our Naticnal Strategy on
Counter-Terrorism talks about “collaboration” and that

Wewry 3 4 dramE

OF dsn’t just @ egrganization or one departments that

it is Govesrnment, it is baw Enforcement, it is the
FProvinoes, 4t’7s Invigstry, all working on the same
paga’.

And se for us golng oub and working
with Lialson, we are helping to build the ralaticnships
with Tndustry, which, in turn, allows Industry o feel

that it iz worthwhiie to give back, that it makes

o
&
=
-

bt give back in terms of their information to the

Service might bse threst-related in natuxe.

MS. DION: Thank vou. Thabt is

stion I had

Thank vou, Mr. Fortier,
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Thank vou,

T
Madlam Daon,

Thank you very muach, _ for
vour testimeny boday. You are now excused.
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THE WITNESS: Thank vou, Bir.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: You can now put
your documents back inte vour briefoase!l
THE WITNESS: My lcacked briefcase!
—-—~ {The Wiltness Btcod Down and Withdrew from the
Haaring Room)
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Madam Dion, vou
have one more witness, in the person of _ o
M5, DION: Yes.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: How long do you
gxpect to ke with -”
MS. DION: I would say, at the most,
gne hour,
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: About one heur?
MS. DION: At the most. We could
foous on the NRCan Briefinga.
T think that is probably what the
Cowmmitbes is mest interested in.
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes,
MS. DION: We could focus it in that
Mion, and certainly we could finish foday...
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: It is obvious
that we will be able to finigh today.

MS., DION: Yes.
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We will resume

L3k DN o
Mhat’ s

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

Yas.

We will adiourn for fifteen minubes.

at & guarter-to-four and go until 5:30

or & o'c¢lock, or whatever, so as to complete the

Hearing today.

MS. DION:

-—— {A Short Recsss)

~== Uoon Resuni

Number 3...

- brought

ng:
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Alors, Witness
M8. DION: Yes. We will have -

3 T

i {_ Called to the Witness Tablel

bt

Canadian Securi

are appearing as a witness today on behall

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Good alterngon,

Good atternoon.

_ "‘y'{‘) W

THE WITNESS:
THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

of the

Intellijgence Service...

by

' §

THE WITNESS: That’s correct,

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: AL this time,

you will be sworn-in by the Registrar...

THE WITNESS: Thank yos.

THE REGISTRAR: Good afternoon, Bir.
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Do vou solemnly &ffirm that the
avidence vou are aboul to give to the Commibise shall

the whole truth, and nolhving but the

piat §

THE WITNESS: I do.

— Called and Affirmed:

THE REGISTRAR: For the record, would

vou please state your full name, spelling your last

Nawme . . .

THE WITNESS: My full name ~_
— The lash name is spellied: _

THE REGISTBAR: Thank vou.

Secondly, I would like to read to you
Section 31 of the Canadian Securily Intelligshnce
Sexvice Act, which provides protection to witnesses

mefore the Commitbes.

ol
[¢]
S
L
e
w
uZ
Py
&

T+

t raads as follows:
"Except in a prosecution of a

o

Darasch Lor an alig

jodicial proceedings) in respect

of a statement made under this
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and evidence of

- . e
LRe progeedindgs

s

.
i
7
e |
rz:

£ that parsosn in a cowmrt or
in any other proceedings.”

Do you undexrstanag?

THE WITNESS:

¥Yes, I Qo

THE REGISTRAR: Tha:

va.  You may be
seated,

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Madam Dign,
Youy witness...

MS. DION: Yes. 1 will

to open his secure nri
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes,
{A Short FPause]

THE WITNESS: 'Thank vou.
Examination-in-Chief by Ms. Dion:

Could you please

Degin by pr

oviding

= i | - T TT Y T =
1w Committee with an cverview of

ducation and

carser path?

af my

have a J.D.

Jf C.}"&-&’;
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Q. Can vou give us a very broad
gverview of the Energy Security File, thal you are
responsiple for?

A. The broad overview of it is ~--

It wag a subject, when I jJoined, of
sOe m-

It was & little bit vague when I
Joined.

For example, “energy security” neans
different things to different people. Primarily, Lo
the layman, 1t would mean things rslated Lo the

acoessibility and avallabllity of energy: whether

there 1s snough gascline evailable ar the gas pump and

whether there is encugh electricity entering into your
home.,

But that is net a subiect of lnlerest
to the Canadian Security Intelligence 3ervice. So my
Portfolice is restricted to threats to energy, and
speclifically Lo eritical energy infrasbructure
primariiy; and secondarily, economic threals or
threats to Canada’s economig intersests related to
anergy in the area of proprietary information, let’s
say, and then, subseguentliy, threats to Canada’s
economic interests —— and those Uhreats conld arise

from a variebty of sources.
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In the primary case, in the Ifirst
case, of Infrastructure, primavily from domestic
extremism, terrorism, oY possibly forelgn Stares.

In the cage of Canada’s egonomic
interests, largely from foreign States and espionage,
and threats of that nature.

Q. ‘Thank you.

Ag you are aware, one of the fagts

that was seen as being probplematic for the Complainant,

that was raisad by the Cowmplalnant, as far as the
Complaint is concerned, ig the blannual {(gic¢) NRCan ox
Natural Resources Canada Clasgified Briefings.

Are vou aware of those Briefings at
ali?

A, Yes, I am aware of those. Those
vieye a portion of my job that I was introdvced to when
I jeined the Sexvice.

At that time, ancother individual was
largely responsible for the ccordination of those
Classifled Briefings.

Initiaily, I wag the Under-&tudy,
let’s sgay, to that task, and then 1 subssquentliy togk
it over entirely.

These Briefings are --—-
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My understanding, from my pradecessor,

-
o

that the Briefings had commenced in approximately
200%, ave held wice a year, and they continue to da
8.

My understanding is that the origin of
the Briefings had to do wiith the outfall and aftermath
of the attacks on New York on 9711 and the fact that
there wasg great goncern in Canada and elsewhere, in
Government and elsewhere, and in varicus industries, of
possible threats to critical infrastructure, indusiries
like the Canadian Nuclear Industry, the Electricity
Sector, the Energy Sectoer, Refineries, Pipelines, D1l
Sands Projects, including the shipment/trans-sghipment
and the storage of oil, the Gffshore Begtor, and so on.

I act as & Coordinator for that
Rriefing al C5IS...

Shall I ¢go on inte @#ll ¢f the details
here, op ===

Q. Ahzolutaly.

A, Okay.

My understanding is that the primary
agency, the lead agency, feor the Classified Brisfings
is Natural Resources Canada and thalb C818 couperatss
with NRCan and with the ROMP Uo put on these Classified

Rriefings, held twice a vear.
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respechive companies, ilndividual
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2CCasi

¥ = ¥ Ny = —— -
It I nhaven’t

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: ¥

MS., DION:
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Q. But practically speaking, whatl
does the Service do in regard to the plamning of these
Briefings and then at the Briefings themssalves?

A, Well, the planping is pretty
straightfiorward.

I dust receive Delephone calls and 2~

ails from time bto btime from the Lead Parson at Natural
Respurces Canada, Dogtor Felix Rwamena: K-W-A-M-E-N-A.,

We chat from time to time. The dates
are settled. T ensure that the faciliily ils available
~- besause 1t has to be authorized at a Righ Level.

Once before each Meeting, a month ¢
two before, we gef together to discuss the Lvpe of
Speakers that should be there, who will be attending.

Then T make suve that the facility is

vailable,

Oecasionally, individuals have to come
in with Fresentations that have to bg ---

Thers is a complexr progedurs in teras
of getting classified material into the Briefing,
gometimes from colleagues in the United States and from
others; to just get their overhaads inte the building.

S0 1 look after that, BRBub NRCan, for

example, will even handie all of the details relaling

oF

¢ the Lunch and gebting individuals into the building.
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Fand

1

They maintain the list of individuals

]

coming, and they make that 1ist svalliable ¢ the
a3 Security Personnel in cur Bullding.

for that

Pt

30 I am not even responsibl

i

et

part.
& Again. ..

I have coversd part of that., But you

Lt

33
4]
]
@
e

Il

i

i

¥
s

o

Q. I was asking whal the Service does
10 in preparation, and then also what the Service does

11 during the actual Brisiings.

12 ®What is the role of the Service during
13 the Briefings?

14 A. During the Briefings, the Service
i5 oceasionally has, or usnally has, I shounld say,

16 Apeakers who Prasent at the Brliefing.

17 That"s pretty much it

1R Q. Who typigally attends those

19 Briefings?

20 gnd T can refer vou lo Page 4292 of

21 Volume 3, which is Exhibit CEIZ-6A...

Z2 e (X Short Pause: Witness reviewing referencecd

23 documant s

is a good example of

725 Lists of
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T shounld remind the Review Commitbes

that nat ail of the peoples, sgmebimes, on the List
3 2 4

These are Lists of pecple eligikle to
attend, Normally, they confirm their attendancs, but
seometimes they sre a liftle lax din thal regard and
while they may be on the List, they may not actually
have attended.

But as you can see, we have a varieby
of Private Sector interesty; ROME; O8I5 Pexrsonnel;
ahd 50 on.

Q. And do vou personally speak at
thade Briefings?

A. The short answey to that is "ne”,
other than to welcome guesis and to read out Lhe
Sscurity Frotocols at the beginning about, yon Xnow,

¢t having rectrding devices and electronic devices
there and te make sure that they de net wander off in
the Building.

1

But I have npreparsd Bpeaking Notes for

my Director-General on at lesst four occasions —— and I
think you will see some ©f those Speaking Notes that
were written by me. Obwicusiy, my Director-General is

net obligated, and dogs not, follow those Speaking

Notes word-~for-word.
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Thay are guidelines for thes Direc

L, who has opened the CTlassifled Briefings on

gevearal occasions.

You will see some of those starting at
Page 523. 8o I have a hand in it. But I have not
spoken af Lhese Briefings, mosbly because bthe Indusboy
participantis are inlterested -—-

The issue that they are most
interssted in is domestic extremism threats to the
infrastructure sector, whereas my job Ls mostly

recesupied with threats Lo Canada’s sconomic interests

ko]

and threats from espisnage, and o on.

That is8 a sublect -~ Investnent
Threats, let’s say, o Canada's Energy Baegltor ~~ that
is not of ypariiculay interest to the Pravate Jeclor.

In fzei, they would probasbhly ---

They have an interest in attracting as

nuch investment Lhey can. Ho anybody speaking to or

looking abt threats Lo hat Bector is not pavlicularly

of intersst to them. So I don'lt address that subject.
Q. Looking at the Speaking Notes you

referred the Commiittes Lo, at Page 523, we sege there is

=
ot

and there is “Introduction”,

a series

for)

“Rerrorism”, and then ---

>

A, Sorry. You are on Page 3237
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Q. Yes. Page 523, yes.

Those are bhe Speaking Notes you were

referring Lo

and then Sechticn 2, at Page 525, iz the “omestic

Extremism™ Sectiocn,

>

Did you prepare thi

in

A. I did. Butbt obviously, I rely

my collssgues to provide a geod deal of input and

information about thatbt.

For axample, that List on Domestic

Extremisam, & pot have Rnown that by myself,

unless I had gonsulted, for sxample, with my colleague

Q. And would you say that the

information
ciaszified?
A. In bthat Section “Domestic

Exiremism”?

I think that iz all

-—-— {& Zhort Pause:

e

much open sowuree,
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T think anyone would have known about

those agtivities.

o, “classified” meaning “Is it
Secret?”

N, [ think that’s open gourcs,

Q. These ara all events thatl

happened.,

A, Thesge are all eventg that
happenad, and I kelieve Lhey were all reported ---
Well, I kunow they were all reported in

the HNewsgpaper

0

Q. wWhat is the usefulness of these
Briefings, from a Service point of view?

A, ®Well, irom a Serviace point of

But my anderstanding is thab the
usefulness is that the Service coniributes to the
Government of Canada’s strategy, through Public Safety,

- - T L VSR
on Lhe

It's called the “Nalional Strategy and

Action Plan on the Frotection of Critical

"

<

Infrastructurse? -— “infrastructure” moere generalliy;
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Information in-¢h. (fhon)
nat just energy dinfrastructure. The indrastruciture of

the Financial Sector; the infrastructure of the
Tranusportation Seelor, and the Water Sector, and the
Agricultural Sectonr, the Health Sector.

Energy being one of them.

So that is the purpese. Thal is what
tne Service contributes to. And it just so happens
That the Energy Sector, [ suppose ---

Begause of the garlier staxl that the
Fnergy Secter get on thig Critical Infrasgtructure
Sector due to whabt T was alluding o earlier, the
events of 9/11, this iz a more developed Brietfing, Lf
you wili.

Pubilic Safety has ¢ther Hriefings that
they run themselves for cother Secters that are ---

5

T think it is called the Cross-
Sectoral ¥Forum, where many of the other Sectors get

tegether at a High Level to discuss some of the same

They have Classifled Briefings for the

That happens a little less frequenti
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T think onge eveary vear or

year and a half,

m
Lans

handies its own Brief ing

Transportation Segtor.,

QUUEe 8very

sport Canada, for example, I

with respect to the

in

The Ensrgy Sector Briefings are part

2f a broader

protection of critica

[risceinde

smation as a result

Section 12.

A. I'wve never seen any information

As a

.

QUOCEEL0

from Regional

an oppartuni

=

g ohange nameg, a gl 8¢ on '

e aware of

oilected at the Classified Br

ig possibis,

alliy

in their Region and who o contact if

iefing.
result of the Classified
pecauge iU engenders good

rcrking between the Privale Sechor

thers wonld be

. Offices who wowld attend and
Ly to meet each other and

maked ©ri

and to

the resources that
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had zomebhing to bell us about anvihing of concern to
Lhsm.,

That il normaily Lhe way that that
flow of informatlon is handied.

I have always made sure that mambers
of the Private Sector understand that if they have
anything they wish to tesll the Service, they actually
dgenft tell mey; that they tell the Regional
Intelligence Officers.

That iz what T was instructed when I

first that the flow of information was to

o
i
Lk
[o]
—
=3
@
3,
£}
1

4
74}

a1
et

goe to Heglonal Inteliigence Dfficers.

And I believe from Cime Lo timsg —=-

When  talk to Regional Intelliigence

Qfficers, they say Lhey maintain good relationsg with
the Private Ssoetor and, fron bime to time, I have sesn

Intelligence ceming through in that way.

Q. ©Qkay. Thank you.

=y

Ab Paby 7, we have a few of Lhe

Can you take us through & couple of

thz Presentations that were given by the Service over

tne oourse of these NRCan Classif

A. Should we start at

MS. DION: VYes,
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER: You don’t have

Q. dJust an overview: the title,

A, Gkay.

&t Page 465, for example, von ses Che

name I mentioned, Felix Kwamena. He is the Chair. He

o e
ma e

usually invites his own
Opening Remarxs,

o dae 8 ey o Ty & ey . P e T - e 3
Sometimes thnose Directors-Ganeral

(=R

tlens

for example, there is _

an individual who spoke

1]

;  sometimes they don't. Bult as we move down,

ﬁ

frequenbly at the Classified Brieflngs.

=

Bnd il T wmay just backirack a wminute,

when I sald spoke of

ivate Sector, I sa

Today, that would ke followsd by, or

led by, componeaent of

of cyber atbacks against
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the Frivate BSector. Foy example: Is a
possipility thet a forelign Gowvarnment or a terrorist
group sould use cybér or computer methodszs, 2F you will,
to get into the process-controlled systems of a
refinery, of a nuclear installaticn, of the elegtrical
grid pecticualarly, so as to damags 1€ or shiab it down.

That waa-ep-e-:i.aity. S¢ he

addressed the Classified Briefings freguently.

And I bad the benefit with -of
never having to write his Speaking Noltes

The Speaking Notes that I have

included in the Book here, these are from about the

last two veaxrs or s¢ Before that, beafore——

retired, we would just invite him and he wonld walk in

and he would just start speaking, and it was Jjust
J“tni“‘ r .?.a *

He knew all

was of great interest to the Classified Briefings.
I think he is the =~
Is hie the only ons from CSIS who waz

speaking that day...?

A. That was

o we have obher

306 of 334 AGC1071



iy
1%
e aler

Top Secret

Information in~ch. (Dion}

Q. 1f we turn to Page 486...

A. Page 486. Thank you.
-== {& Shert Faunge: Witness reviewinyg referenced
documentation)

You don't need me to go through whe
else was speaking ---

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: No,

7
Lo

MS. DION: Ho.

THE WITNESS: —~ about other things?

For sxample, Andrew Faston is from the
New Brunswick Governmsnt, and they Pressented thers.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: MNo. That's

THE WITNESS: HMestuly, RUMP Speakers

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: I an read the

document for myvself, Madam Dion.

MS. DION: Ckay. Thank you,
Tf the Comuittees 18 conbenl wliih
accepiing these as evidence under Seciion 50, then ---
3 rt ’

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes. The

M8. DION: FPFerfean!

Q. #We can move on, then, -
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b i T R A W ¥
That was dellivered

o B e 1

ivate 8

Groups:  the National

sfing in

[ oy ey o o b A
CaIAaca donn’ s,

Newionndland, to bri most pavl, Government
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4

T T T Ty mages - i e P L
2 Frivate Sector o owhatl they Couig
s
g
/

11
A

Le on the Cyber

at the moment,

i4 I can't

L

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: That’s

T8 Gwh 4

L8 Sut 3

- - AR i s e g N e Gecausane s
£ 45 | 10u ¢an gel a 1iLLig More NArrowly

have one more

Complainant,
22 (Te the Registrar): Could

Sabibil O-1, plea

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

PRy e 1}
£l L&
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Bxhibit...?

A

Tab 4.

Regquests and they are nunbeare d as saeh.

3. { e e A TN 1
digits are “o0UL4

--~ (A BEhort Paus

MS. DION:
Q. I will

ask you to take —---

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Tnat isg

The page numbering is a bit confusing.
These are Access o Information
The last

’”

the page that you are looking

That iLs

&>l

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:

W el e
Pnanys vou.

MS. DION:
Q. Have you ever seen this e-mall?

A, 1 have.

to be from Tim O'Neil.

MS. DION:

e e —
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Q. Can von tell us about the e-mail:

What iz in 1%, snd what is regquested of the Service?

renced

docunentaibicon!

A, Well, it seens to be & discussion
Dy Tim ~—-

He seems o be responding to a request
from —

Witness reviewing referenced

~-= (A Short

documentationt

possible threats

4

concludes,

B

s
s
- J’
o
rt
Yo
]
b
i

manbions thal he has included -

W
L LGS
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~ials an bthe NRCan

volu re - at the S013
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Q. &And do vou recall discussing any

goncerns that would have been raised by Mr. Garber?

A. T don't. I belisve Mr. Garber may

have approached me and we shook hands during the

yegd

Classifisd Briefing., But I have no recollection of

anyihing he asked me, specific or otherwize.

Q. Looking at Mz, Garber’s e-mail,

€

the bottom, can you fell us what day and time the e-
mail was sent?

~—~ (A Short Pause: Witnesy reviewinyg refevenced

documentation}

A. Borry, Can I see that at the top?

You mean w—-e
9. In the middle we~
A

It was sent on April 18, 2013,

Q. HNo. AL the middle of the page,
ig “ERick Garber”, “Richard Garber8NEn,..”

A, Hold on g second...

Ch! You are on Page 15 now?

Q. Yez. 1 am asking for the tinme
that My, Garber’s e-mail was sent fo Mr, O'Neil...

(A Bhort Pause: Witnegs reviewinyg refersncad

cecument s
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A, What time wasg My, Garber’s e-mail

~== {® Short Faunse: Witness reviewlny referenced
dogumentation!

Q. If vou look at the page with the
lagh digibts MB”, vyou will see, in the middle of the
page, thers is —-——

A, Oh, I se2 it now., Right.

©. So what is the date the e~mail was

A. Oh, the 18% of ~--

It looks like the 18% of 2pril, at

Q. Gkay. Thank you.

I will now ask you te turn to Voliume
F; Bxhiblt CSI3~88x.:

MS. BOWERS: Sorzy. I am lost...

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes. Me, too.

MS, BOWERS: T can’t [ind wherse il is
veu are ref

MS. DION: Page 15 of the
Complainant’s Book -==

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Oukay. 1 see
it. Tt iz buried in the middle of the -—

MS. DION: It is burisd in there.
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes. Okay.
"Rick Garber@NER...”
Yes, Okay.
M8, DION: Cn April 18%, at 2:45%,
sayving:
“Tim, enclosed pleass find the link
to a recent YouTube iftem .... (As
Head:
THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes. And your
gquesbion now 18...7
M8, DION: I am asking the Witness to
turn ¢ Voiunme 3 in the C8IS Books ¢f Documents, which
isg Committes’s Exhibit CS8IS-~-6A, and to turn Tab ¢ and,
more specifically, bo Page €23..

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Okay. Thank
-—— {A Short Pause: Witness reviewing referenced

THE WITNESS: The e-mail From Rick

MS. DION:

Q. Do you know whc_ ig?
A. T think I have mebt her, yes.

Q. Does she work for fhe Servige?

A, I believe she does.
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Sorzy.

I helleve you are looking at -

A. Onh! Right. Sarryv.

You are right: April 18w, at 2:47.

S0 thab looks like--%Hhat ?2--two
minutes, bwe-and-a half minubes later,

Is that ~»-

Am I reading that righz?

I think so.

M3. DION: Again, we didn't bring a
witness from the Prairie Regleon to explain her
Response. We feel 1t 1s self-explanatory.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: That was wise

MS. DION: ®e ztill thought it would
pe nseful for the Commpiltes’s Investigailon.

Those are ail of the guestions I have

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Thank vou,

Madam Bowers...?
M8. BOWERS: ©Oui. Thank vyou.

Examination by Ms. Bowers:

Q. Good afterncon, - Herw

are vou today?
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A, Fine.

Q. Could you tell us, please, if

know whelther there is an Agreement of some kind, an

o

M.3.U., in place for these bi-annual (sic; Meetings

metwesn the Servics angd NRCan?

h(e1v

A, T am nob aware of there being an

Twice a year, 1 have to writes a Memo

to my Management bto explain what it ig for -~ becausse

they rotate and they don’t seen to kuow.

I txy to explain it as best I zan.

1 always send the same Memo. But
not aware of =--~
An M,0.1. iz a formal Agreement,

formal document.

==

saen 1t.

Q. You testified thal they have
in existence since approximately 2005, ..

A, In btheir current formab, yes.

Q. And that they happen Lwice a
Ye&RY 4 v

A, Twice a year.

Q. Gkay.
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Does the Service offl

te other Governhment Organizations suc

A. My understanding

Q. But again, vou a
any M.0.00.8 that exiat ---

A. No.

Q. ~- with §hose of

A, XNo. Just to glv
belleve we have made our facillity ava
Classified Briefing for the FPinancial
least one cocasion. But on other oog

The Enerqy S&ctéx se
fapility rootinely, whersas cther 3Sec
sometines move it sround a bit.

€. You have maention
Meebings, these bi-anndal (gig) Mestd

the remit of NRCan.

h as NRCan?
Lz that it does.

ré noet aware of

her Crganizations?
g an axample, I

e s P B g T,
Lialzle (o the

BeSiory an 4t

s
o
o)
<
o
I
b
I

ems to rely on our

Lturs

ed that these

&

ngs, are really

In other words, they prepare the

Agenda; they prepare the list of Atu

fortin.

endeess, and zo

And yet, what I've noticed in some of

the documentation --
e Tab 7 of the Service’s Volume 2.
B ifa—umm (Witness

Affirmative).
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Q. We will Jjust take the firsi one
that we see there.

So this Ls the Agenda for the
Clagsified Briefing, and what I ses in this case, and
on the folliowing page, being the Speaking Notes, are
fhe words Yin collaboration”.

So ig it fair to say that the Service

(=]
4]
]
T
3
L 61]
a1
<.
+
o
~
v
4
i
=
",

ig collaborating with, working &

A, It is fair to say thal we wWork
ggether with Chem.

We try Lo be cocperabtive apnd ---

Coliaboration extends, largesly, to
gupplying the venuse,

Q. Does NRCan pay for the Lunch, for
inztance?

A, NRCan makes the financial
arrangements for it, but I believe they recover that
“rLunch Maney”, if vou will, from Spongors in the

1

Privalte Sector, or ithey bhave mest regently.

There was a time, I can tell vou,
garly-on when ncbody peaid for it and Doactor Kwamensa
paid for it out of his own pocket on at least one
occasion.  Bub ¥ bhellieve subsequently, in bLhe last

several years, that hag bheen sponscored by the Private

Sector.
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Q. Can wvau

naimes .

Well, il-iz ah

-

on bhehaifd of...

s hen down,

And that is

we alwayvs atbraclt repres
vegard. Then ih
irom the Department oF
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A, 1 think there ave versions of

L

MS. DION: Yoo have under Tan 7
everyvthing we managed to pull together, some of which

ars from Access Lo Infeormation and sgome of wh

ol wexe
actually in CEIS’s Holdings. Bul they are scabtered.

He definitely den’t have it for every
Year.

THE WITNESS: It became a 1ittle bit

of a problem, actualiy. This Ls was 50 lengthy that
onoe I finzlly had a closey 1look at it, T realized that
NRCan was just really having —--=

Tt was plmest like a Mailing List.

These were not alwayvs people whe
actually atltendsd.

In facht, it got so bad thelt people who

had died were still on the List <« and that wasn’'t

gooad,

For the most recent Classified

Briefing, T had a lcok al it and struck out a number of

names and asked NRCan to submit Lo me a more reaslistic

List of who was wmore likely o attend, rather than just
whal smounbts be a large number of peoplie, some of whowm

never attend.

MS. BOWERS:
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Q. You did testify b
the criteria for partici
and the requisite ---

I am assumin

AL dust “Secrat”.,

g. 2And I guess what

as well, is that the

4

time to time; the compesition of the

A, There can be new
can be obther peopie falling off. Butb
a reaschable core of individua

ireguently.

hat

Tep Secret Clea

ax. (Bowers)

a couple of

pation would be “need to now”

ERDCR . v

T am hearing you

composition will change from

Attendees.,

scple and therse

th

re seems Lo be

is whe come more

Q. I have & guestion with respeagt te

whather or not you would conzider

Industry as part of Mg

(‘l"r

Doss that say anyt
A, Do I consider the

Industry to be a gengilive ---

Yes,

o

Tn whalt regard?

Mention was made,

1©

portion of the Heaving --—-

And perhaps 1

[
L
b
o
-+

&
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(To the Registrar): If we could find
that, Madam Reglstrar...

T woulad have bheen in the In Cawers
Hearing. It is FPage 288 of the Transcripg =—-

THE REGISTRAR: We don’t have the In
Camera Transcripls here.

MS. BOWERS: I am the onliy one that
has that.

Qkay. My apologles.
= {Copy of refearenced Transoript provided to the
Registrar;

{To the Witness): I wiil reifer you to

{To Ms., Dion): Do vou have a oopy of

ey
L“'\v
&
]
¥

MS. DION: I apologize. I did
bring thoesa Transcripts with me today.

THE REGISTRAR: Do vou want ne Lo go
ahead and ---

MS. BOWERS: We will show it to

THE REGISTRAR: Do you have notes in
here?
MS. BOWERS: I don't know.

MS. DION: I will iqnore them,
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rop secret L)

Information ax. (Bowers)

et

MS. BOWERS: Let me have & quick peak
2 gt it first..s
3 (To the Presiding Member): I

i don't want to take up so much time with

s
i)
g
<
et
(9]
21
t el
o1
5]

Membrer, T will make it guick...

o)
s
e
o
*\.n
o
-

I
e
54

THE PRESIDING MEMEBER: Just read it

(431

i inte the record, please.

kS

g MS. BOWERS: Very well. I can read it

10k THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yes. o ahead.

13 M3, BOWERS:
L2 Q. This is Page 2%0, and this is

ey
L

Counsel for the Complainant speaking:

14 “o. It is my understanding, just

ot

coming out of the sarly davs of
ot 2

:
H

o

the aestablishment of C8IS, that

i7 the “sensitive infermation”

ig axceptions refer to Churches,
19 Universities, Unjions or Media,

Z0 angt that If there ig a Target 1iIn

21 any one of those four sensitive

22 ingtituor
23 approval from the Director?” (As
24 Remcd)

Then the questicn was;

(3%
1
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Information @x, (Bowers)

“Can vou tell wus what that phrase
means for the Sprvice?” (As Read:
And thay were asking about “sensiblve
institutions”.
Ab that time, M. Dion, what vou
advised the Wilkness was that “this would be concerning

] ) N AR, "t
Dationad SeQuXYiry Cenoerng™.

MS. DRION: I think this must have been

a gquestion that wonld have been beller answered by the

Gperational Side. However, ,‘E,*f—;i.s

comfortable answering it, if he knows what the

F

“sansitive ingtitutionzs” are in Servigce Investigaticns,
be may Lestify o them.
Bulb thiz 1s more of an Operational

igsue.

MS. BOWERS: [ see. Okay.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Yeasz, T bLhink
g, Dien is correct in that regard.

MS. BOWERS: Okay. That’s fina.

THE WITNESS: And I can confirm that I

T would know.

don’t have much to say about it th
MS. BOWERS: Okay. That's fine.

Thank vou,
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Fl

Q. My last guestion is with respect
o the documents on Domestic Exiremism,

We asked you whethery oy not they were
classified, and you thought that they were available in
Qpai sgurce.

So ¥ guess there ig —---

I will put it in the form ¢f &
question.

Ig there a Minute that comes cut of
these NRCan Meetings? Are there Minutes taken?

A. Not since I've bsen involved in

R et
Lhem

. I bellieve in the early days, maybe befores I
joined the Service —e-

L've seen one Report -- and it is in
one of these Tabs -— where it iz a fairly lengthy

suwmmary of what went oh Lhere.

Q. And who would receive a copy of

A. I think that waz just an internal
C318 document, wmeant {0 summarize whal went on for the
recgyd, or fogr the File.

What 1 have written isg ---
I oam not sure {'ve ever written a

gsumgary of them. Bub ---
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Information &x, [Bowers

Well, perhaps a very brief ong in
‘these-. T think in the early days, T might have
written a brief! summary.

Bhat 1 would have repurted on would
have sinply been what people gaid, and evervone thare

hasrd 1b. 8¢ bLherg was no need for me o sert of

s

sncapsulate what everyone slse had already heard.

Q. The reference I am referring you
to, thern, is in the CSIS Book of Documents, Volume 3,
Exhibit C8IS-6R, and it is Tab 7, Page 5H25...

A. Right,

Q. These are the Speaking Notes that
you would have prepared...

A. Right. And, for exanple, that

N

segeent, [ think you might see almost in exactly the
same formal again on -=--
It appears more than once, I belleve.
But, ves, I would have prepared that.
Q. And would this be scomething, then,
that would be restricited only to yourself and the
Speaker?
A. These hNotes?
These Nobes, yes.

take it he would have given this

Spegech at the —-
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A, I would have given

irecior-General —--—-
The first one, T beileve, actualiy was
deiivered by my ---—
£ owouid have bean the Asgistant
Director, Intelliigeancs,.

But regardless, one of those twe

individuals. ..

Yes, I prepared that aszs personal
for my Lirector-General.

S0 T saw it and he saw ii.

Q. But presumably he would have given
thogse Notes as an Address to the audience at the

Briefing. ..

He has them in front of him and he

sgmetimes reads frow them. But often doess neot. He

Correact.,
Q. And vour point, though -— and I

just want to make sure I understand this -- ig that

evan i1f it were shared, 1t wasn’'t classified
information becavse this is all cpen souree?
A. Yes. Thoss Bullet Puints about

thoses evenis are open source.
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Information

Now, Y have to read what sise he 18

4

saving in here,..
~== {BK Shorlt Pause: Witness reviewiny referenced
documentation)

You know, sometimes there are Judgment

caills on his parvt where he is adding an inlerpratation

~~= (N Short Pause: Withess reviewing referenced

% e e R TR TR
documentat ion)

~ieular Section ——-

b

I£ vou are lookling ab Seotion 2, 1
don’t know that there is anything there that -—

MS. BOWERS: Thai’s fine. You have
answared my gquesbion.

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MS. BOWERS: Thank you wery wmuch,

THE WITNESS: Okay.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER:
Madam Howers.,

Madam Dion, sbhy goestions arising?

MS. DION: No¢. Thank you, Mr.
rortisr,

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Well, -

- that 4didn’ € hurkt, did in!

THE WITNESS: HNo!
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THE PRESIDING MEMBER: That completes
your evidence. I am grateful to you for having
attended before the Committee today to give evidence,
and you are now excused.

THE WITNESS: Thank you.

——= (The Witness Stood Down and Withdrew from the
Hearing Room)

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Madam Dion, do
you have any other witnesses tc call?

MS. DION: No, Mr, Fortier. That
completes our evidentiary portion.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: Thank you.
Very efficient. I am very grateful to you, in
particular, Madam Dion, for your cooperation today.
This Hearing has been completed earlier than we had
anticipated it would.

Copies of the Transcript of today's
Proceeding will be made aveilable in due course, and
the Registrar will be in touch wilh you in the near
future about the way forward in Lhis important Case,

MS. DION: Thank you.

THE PRESIDING MEMBER: I thank you,
Madam Dion, and I thank Madam Bowers, as well as the
Registrar and our Court Reporter for their

participation.
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I now declare these Ex Parite

Proceedings closed.

-~~~ The Ex Parte Hearing Clcsed

Certified Correct:

Noel C. Keeley, r;.s.a./
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File No. 1500-481

SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
IN THE MATTER of a complaint filed pursuant
to section 41 of the Canadian Security Intelligence
Service Act, RSC 1985, ¢ C-23
BETWEEN:
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION
Complainant

-and-

CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE

Respondent
RESPONDENT’S CLASSIFIED SUBMISSIONS
OVERVIEW
1. This is a complaint filed with the Security Intelligence Review Committee

(“the Committee” or “SIRC”) in February 2014 by the British Columbia Civil
Liberties Association (“B(?()[.A“.m: “Complainant™) pursuant to section 4] of the

Canadian Security Intelligence Service Act (CSIS Act)'.

BOCL A @ somplaing i baged on media reports alleging that the National

Energy Board ONEBT) has engeged in information and intelligence gathering about

" RSC 1985, ¢ C-23.

2 of 27
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organizations secking (o participate in the NEB’s Northern Gateway Project
hearings. The Complainant alleges that records obtained under the Access fo
.Infurmm‘zrm Act (“ATIP release™)” demonstrate that this information and intelligence
gathering was undertaken with the covperation and involvement of the Canadian
Security Intelligence Service (“Service”, “CSIS™ or “Rt:npnndf:nr’“] and other law

enmr{,e;mm a"cnmm dild rhal CSIS participated in sharing mtcihgmu. informaltion

with t.ixs.-

HE o

. ; —— 3
and private petroleum industry security firms.”

3. These classified submissions are based on the evidence presented to the
Committee in the ex parte hearings and classified exhibit books.® Unclassified
submissions have also been filed by the Respondent, both sets of Respondent’s

submissions are to be read together.

_ 'l'_h_c evidgr_xcc has shown that the Service did not

evidence has shown that CSIS did not disseminate other intelligence about the

groups and their activities either with the NEB or private members of the oil industry

s - ~ v fi
during the period of review.”

% Exhibit C-1, tab 4, National Energy Board AT1P Release Puckage.
3 Exhibit SIRC-1, tab 1. Complaint letier: Complainant’s opening remarks,
"I'mnsuipl of o Camera Proceedings. vol, 1, pp. 21-22.
l xhibis CSIS-2A. C SIS-3A, USIS-4A, USIS-3A. CSIS-6A, CSIS-7A, {SIS-RA
l shibit SIRC-1. tab L. Complaing l2uer,.
“fhe parties agreed to limit the collection to information dated December 31, 2009
and later: Exhibit SIRC-1, tab 12, Respondent's letter of April 15, 2013,

3 of 27
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| 8 THE ISSUES TO BE DETERMINED IN THE COMPLAINT

3 The issues agreed to by the parties are:

- Did CSIS collect information about groups or individuals for their
activities in relatib;l to the Northern Gateway Pipeline Project? If so, was
it Iawf}ﬁ’?

- Did CSIS provide information relating to individuals or groups opposed
to the E\Joﬂhern Gateway Pipeline Project to the NEB or non-

governmental members of the petroleum industry? If so, was it lawful?’

6. The “groups” mentioned in the issues above are the groups listed in the
Complaint letter of February 20_14.3 They are: Leadnow, ForestEthics Advocacy
Association, Council of Canadians, the Dogwood Initiative, EcoSociety, the Sierra
Club of British Columbia, and Idle No More.”

7. As explained in the Respondent’s unclassified submissions, the Complainant
has not estabhished, on a ba}ancé .of probabilities, ih.ﬁt the Service has done the “acts
or things” alleged in the complaint.'® The Complaina;ﬂ has also failed to establish a
causal connection between the acts or things done or allegedly done by the Service
and the ‘;-chilli'n g effect” on freedom of expression and association. e

8 The Cox;]-piainam has established. ou a balance of pmhabilit.ifé.;szE iWO‘d{,{‘; or
gﬁj-ggs” done by the Servic‘-:f'_'. (1) the Service received requests for information ox
advice from the NEB; and(3¥ the Service was involved in the NRCan classified
briefings. We submit that the lawtulness and appropriateness of those “acts or

things™ are the only matters that ought to be examined by SIRC.

-

T Exhibit SIRC-1, tab 12, Respondent s letter of April 15, 2015; Transeript of Pre-
Hearing Conference of May 20, 2015,

“_' Transeript of Pre-Hearing Conference of May 20, 2015, pp. 18-19.

* Exhibit SIRC-1, tab 1. Complaint letter, p. 6.

" Regpondent’s unclassified submissions, para, 34-43,

" ibid, para. $4-61),
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9. In light of the inferences drawn by the Complainant from the ATIP release,
the Respondent has provided evidence on individuals and groups targeied dunng the

relevant period in the event that SIRC may deem this information relevant to its

investigation.
IL ANALYSIS

a) NEB'S request to CSIS

10. CSIS’s invelvermnent in the preparation of threat-assessments by the NER has
been established in documents contained in the ATIP release which includes e-mail

exchanges' ", the NEB’s Enbridge Northern Gateway Project Integrated Security.,

Logistics and Communications plan dated January 24, 2013, regarding the January

- . . 3 vrvigs Loy . 3 '

28, 2013 Kelowna hearing'” and the NEH's Enbridge Northem Gatgway Project

Security Plan dated January 23, 2013, regarding the Prince Rupert hearings taking

place between February 4 10 May 17, 2013 3

11, CXSIS did not locate records of these consultations and cannot confirm or

comment on when and how these consultations unfolded. Searches did however

reveal a consultation from the NEB pursuant to the dccess to mforawtion Act
-{_{j‘.,&gS). Mr. Garber was seeking CSI8’s assistance in establishing whether

threats in & You l'ube item represented a eredible threat to the NEB panel soembers

from 2 CSIS perspective. The response Emm_ was “Rick: at this timf:-

2 Exhibit C-1, tab 4, National Energy Board ATIP Release Package., p.
A0008929 42-000042; Exhibit C-1, tab 4, National Energy Board ATIP Release
Package, pp. AGOOSY29 37-000037 - AVOUS929 38-000038.

¥ fixhibit C-1. tab 4. Newional Energy Bowrd ATIP Release Package, pp.
A0008929 50-000050 — A0008929 67-000067.

" Exhibit C-1, tab 4, National Energy Board ATIP Release Package, pp.
ADOOBY29 68-000068 - ADN0RY2Y 79-000079.
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§2. M:z- the supervisor for the Unit responsibile fur the Domestic

Extremism investigation in the British Columbia Region (“BCR™) between 2010 and

2013, testified that from = British Columbiz C*BC™) perspective

13,  Mr _tcbnfmd on the different intelligence products produced by
the Intelligence Assessment Branch (“1AB™). They include threat and risk
assessments (“TRA™}, Intelligence Assessments (“IA”) and CSIS Intelligence

oyt £7 010

14, One TRA was prepared by the Service for the NEB.'7 The 18-page

assessment was prepared at the request of the NEB' and is focused on

" Exhibit CSIS-6A, tab 9, p- 623; Testimony oi'_“'l“ranxcrim of ex

par te Procecdmgs. vol. 3A. pp. 307-314.

" Testimony of
"7 Exhibit CSIS-6A, tab 2, pp.
¥ thid, p. 32.

Franseript of ex parre Proceedings. vol. 4A, pp. 41-42.
30-47.
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15, 1As are primarily shared with Government of Canada (“GoC”) partners, they
are analytic pieces based on CS1S reporting and open information, Some are an
overview of the threat environment, how it is evolving, emerging and changing while

others are more tactical. They are prepared either at the request of the executive or at

£6. _’flfhe Respondent produced a list of IAs _{frnm January 1. 2010 to July 30, 2015,
writtén on the issues of energy and domestic estremisim, The li.sl cmttains.l;\s.
_tcstiﬁed on the methodology used by CSIS to record the dissemination
of the IAs it produces.”’ _iﬁ:;;iiﬁeg_i that, upon review of the
dissernination matrices, it was determined that only one of lhe.b\s was shared

with the NEB.? The IA shared with the NEB is entitled

23
One of the key assessments rnade was that

¥ Ihict, p. 44.

* Testimony (Jlf_ Iranseript of ex parte Proceedings, vol. 34,

pp. 196-197.
"t S &
= Ihid. pp. 233-235.
v .

" hid. p. 2
“ Exhibit CS18-8A, tab 2, pp. 27-37

3
NEE
S
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_didmnor comprise & threat to national security.”® The assessment

made no mention of the Northem Gateway pipeline or the groups.

£7. CIRs contain raw intelligence, information that has not been analysed that is

of interest to the GoC or their partners.” 106 CIRs

S
o VT X el o MY el Vrnaies s = TE Fii )
ecember 31, 2009 and January 31, 2018,

18. . CSIS provides advice to the NEB pursuant to section 12 and subsection 19(2
of the CSIS Act.™ Advice and information provided to the NEB during the review
period

A

Only one

was disseminated to the NEB

during the review period (paragrapl 16). Neither this 1A vor other intelligence

et

product disseminated to the NEB during the yeview period contained a reference to

‘

. i
the groups.”

by NRCan briefings and information sharing with private sector

19. The Complainant’s allegations of improper information sharing between

CSIS and 1he private petroleum industry siem from CSIS's involvement in the

NRCuan classified brielings. The Complainant alleges that the timing of these

briefings. the reference to “sharing information sbout Environmental i roups” and

2 fhid. p. 27.
v AR
Festimony of

-'i"ranscripl of ex parte Proceedings, vol. 3A,
pp- 198-159.

“® Exhibit CSIS-8A, tab 7, pp. 120-139.

*® Exhibit CSIS-8A, tab 7, p. 122; synopsis:
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the participation of various actors create a reasonable infercnce that information

about the groups had been shared by CSIS. !

20. The reference to “shating il’l_ﬁ)_!‘l!‘l&li({lj about Environmental Groups” above,
probably more appropriately refers to “Challenges to energy projects h}y
environmental groups” found in the Vancouver Observer article.™ This pieeniss
is found in the Agenda of the Classified i?{j'ief_}ng ovi:_ll\!o_vember 17,2011.% The

Chatlonges & energy projects by environmental groups” portion of the briefing was

e

held between 8:20 a.m. and 12:00 p.m. and included presentations from th__e-
_ the RCMP — Maritime Security Operations Centre, the.
[akes Maritime Security Operations Centre. This portion of the briefing included
presentations and lessons leared fl_'{}p\—
___L_cssons {earned from RCMP, Shipping Nuclear Reactor Core Through
the St. Lawrence River to Europe and Security Challenges Presented by Radicalized
NRCan briefling included ”"(“‘s"iS' Welcome aqd Protocols” ..md the participation of a
CSIS Senior fegal counsel o0 2 panel discussion on the “Legal challenges of
infrasiructure protection: eoflecting evidence for prosecution in the Canadian

) > 2% ;'ﬁ
experience.

21.  CSIS was not a patticipant in the particular presentation that the Complainant
alleges created i seasonable Inference that information was shared about the groups.

Furthermore, the topics discussed appeared to bave o nexas 10 the setivities of the

groups as described during the course of the in camera hearings.

l

—

3

Complainant’s opening remarks, Transcript of fn Camera Proceedings, vol. 1,
3

tde

. Exhibit C-1. tab 9, p. 4 of 5; Complainant’s final submissions, para. 176.
~ Exhibit CSIS-6A, tab 7, pp. 494-485.

 Ihid, p. 494,

= Ibid, pp. 494-595,
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AL 17 - ; . \
and presents at the briefings.”” provided details on presentations he has oiven on the
p g . £ 2 :

subject of Domestic Extrernisim at the NRCan Briefings, there were discussions

ideclogically-motivated violence, from a Service perspective.”® _has

also spoken about triggers: What are the confrontation triggers that lead to the

potential for violence?

also spoke about the violent

- » g L] 1 - i0
23 -Les:tmeu that he spoke on one oeeasion about -

He explaing:

And because I had done the work on the Domain Awareness
research already for our Management, | did a quick Talk on

what it is. And I was very clear. . I said:. Ldon’t-see this as-a

threat. We have done the Assessment. Here’s what it’s all

about. Here’s why

followed it through. We talked about it,

What we are trying to do when we speak is to provide
something to Industry that they might not already know. And

even though they are Classified Briefings, --- As you can
imag_ine_._ﬂw information that 1 was basing

all my Assessments on was open source. It's just that it is not

S

* Testimony f-if‘_'l‘ranscript of ex parte Proceedings, vol, 3A,
pp. 216-221.

Y ibid p. 217,

3 fhid, pp. 218.

Y fhid, pp. 218-219,

Y fhid. p. 219

10 of 27
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something that they had done before. So the fact that it wasina
Classified Forum, it wouldn’t have mattered in many ways,
because what I was sharing wasn’t necessarily classified

24. M. _lhc CSIS representative responsible for coordinating the

NRCan Briefings," testified on the origins of the NRCan Bricfings which had to do
with the outfall and aﬂcnnath of the attacks 0f 9/1 1. and great concern in Canada and
- elsewhere of possible 1111'{:315 to critical infrastmtture and indt:slries like the nuclear
) zridusln the electricity suzmr, lhe energy sector, refineries, ptpelmes oil sands

projects, and the offshore sector

25. - The lead agency for the Classified Briefings,, s”éRLdn L(}upu utes with CSIS
and the RCMP to put on these briefings twice a vedr The subject- mducr of what is
discussed and the list of invitees is determined by NRCan, the attendoes must have
the “need to know™ =1 appropriate .’;éf.':{_}ufii:\;' clearance.® CSIS usually has speakers

who present at the briefings.*

26, These briefings contribute to the GoC’s “National Strategy and Action Plan

on the Protection of Critical Infrastructure”.”’

27 - testified that the NRCan brleﬁngs engender good re]dtmnshlps

and fetworking betsveen the private sector and the Service. * n20 l{) prior to

—lrom the regional Ofil\,\,i \maid (mmd

and there was an opportunity {o exchange names and make private qector pdmclpants

‘i thid, pp. 219-221.

s [estimony t,}t‘—'f'ranscript of ex parte Proceedings, vol. 3A, p. 289.

¥ Ihid, vol. 3A, p. 290.

"" lbid, p. 290, & %
* Ibid, p. 291.
© Jbid, p. 293. 1
¥ tbid, p. 297.
W Ibid, p. 299,
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aware of the resources available in the regions and who io contact if they had

something to tell C8IS that was of concern to them. ™

28. Inareview ;__;.f' (’S18°s Private Sector Relationships (SIRC Study 20 i'[}-é]'_’_ls{'.

SIRC stated that the “INRCan bi-annual classified briefings are 4 good exampie of

how the Service can participate in a public-private relationship between its federal .

C ' :5:3‘ F - ® i E:
government partner (NRCanj dnd the private sector on a security issue.””’

29, CSIS maintains selationships with the private sector outside of the NRCan

discussed the importance of liaising with companies associated with natural resource

development. According to

53 Liaison with the private sector is important to

obtain threat related information from these private companies, and is necessary to

protect Canadians.®

30. -uf BCR also testified on contacts between BCR and the private
sector, as examples. He explained how contacts with

For 1-:?:313‘:3)&*.- explained

violence could erupt

* hid, pp. 299300
* EExhibit CSIS-6A. tab 10, pp. 712-729.
* fhid, p. 727,

** Fxhibit CSIS-8A, b 8. p. 141,
~ Testimony o‘i'— Pranscript of ex parte Proceedings, vol. 3A, p. 70.
* Ihid. p. 77
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s
-ex plained that CSIS may share some information with the private company on
ihe general scenario, the “lay of the land” type of ini_’ultmatipn.“

1ot sune SIRC v iing o [

SIRC found that developing a rapport with'
specific individuals is “key to CSIS tapping into private sector information.”® SIRC
concluded 1ts study in siating:

SIRC observed that there is 4 new emphasis on increasing
infegration and cellaboration in security intelligence, and that

_there is a private sector component of this trend.. The consensus
appaars o he that wl].&bomnun 18 both g L(}Ctd and necessary.

the utl!n‘v ot dm eioping rd.ﬁhons\ha ps wﬂh the prs mw xc»iq;

SIRC applauds the efforts of the Regiops to he more strategic
and focused with respect to engugement of the private sector ., -
and encourages the Service to go further in this regard.”’ '

¢) Colleetion of information velated fo the groups

32. . Based on information in the ATIP release received from Ihx, Vaucouver

ObSer» er journalist, the Cornplainant drew inferences that information -
by CSIS and shared with the NEB and private members of the petroteam industry.
These inferences are based on information found in the NEB documents such as

¥

“[w]e consulted these two Agencies™ “we'ye received in telligence™™ Inferences
were also dJ‘awn from the Access to Informution Act exceptions contained in the
AT release.™ ihe Complainant claims that the AT release indizates that CSI8

provided the NEB with intelligence beyond open-sonree information its own stalf

e

was capable of gathering.*

Iullm(m\ uf_lrdn\(,nm of ex parte Proceedings, vol. 44, pp. 33-34.
* Exhibit CSIS-6A, tab 10, p. 720,
h’uu‘ p. 728,
" Testimony of Josh Paterson. Transeript of In Camera Proceedings, vol. 1,
pp- 86-88. 92.
" bid. pp. 119-120.
“ Complainant’s final submissions, para. 59.
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have testified

34.  The Respondent’s evidence with respect to the collection of information
_is twofold: (3 ‘: the Service presented evidence on the subjecigof
j im-vé:étiéaliic:ﬁ under a Iaréeting authority for the period agreed to by the parties; and
(2) the Service provided, in Exhibits C%S!SQA, 3A, 4A and 7A, all the operational

reporting _datf:d after December 31, 2009,

g

. 1) Service’s Domestic Investigations

ChieF of e Domestie f:'x‘l.rt-:mism_

Unit, testified on the Mimsteria) Direction

received from the Minister of Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness which

outline the Service’s intelligence priorities for the upcoming vear.® The Ministerial

.. Birection typically includes domestic exiremism is_westigat%urm_

&2

36. -Jiscusscd the Directional Statements sent to the regions by CSIS

priority for the Service,” -atse testified on caveats thal are often tound in
Directional Statements given to. the regions with respect fo lawful advocacy, protest
and dissent (*LAPD™).%

% Testimony of _ Transcript of ex parte Proceedings, vol. 34, p. 22;
Exhibit CSIS-SA, tab 1, pp, 1-45,

Testimony of ['ranscript of ex parre Proceedings, vol. 3A, pp. 23-24.
 thid, p. 29: Exhibit CSIS-3A, tab 2. pp. 46-89, 110-198.

" Testimoay of Transeript of ex parte Proceedings, vol. 3A, p. 34.

4
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37 -expiained that the regions are sensitized (o the carrent threat
enviromment to assist in identifving potential for violence associated with certain

issues, she also specified that the Service's mandate includes the investivation of
L s pect

threats of sericus viclence. With respect to

| the instructions to the

regions from Headquarters were that

38, The Respondent provided SIRC with the list of groups and individuals that

were CSIS targets at the e,

39. _of BCR testified that as a supervisor of the Domestic

Extremism Unit, he is aware of all actions taken under his remit.%’ -had

-but couldn’t remember the context. Mr. Jones testified that he was

aware of the other groups through the press or incidental reporting

mav Bave heard of

As head of the Domestic Extremism Unit in BC. stated that CSIS

" Testimany of

i Transeript of ex parte Proceedings, vol. 4A, p. 19.
% fhid. p. 20,
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40. CSIS found [l operational reports issued during the review period with

wn
'

reference

This prompted the Service to conduct an open-source search on what the
In another instance, provided information
to CSIS

was also mentioned in an operational report related to the activities of

41.  CSIS found operational reports issued during the review period with a

is named in

reference to In one instance,

In another

is mentioned because

CSIS to conduct a Google search to obtain information on

instance,

This prompted

16 of 27
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issued during the review period.”” In some cases 1s mentioned because

yperational reports

43, _is mentioned in.operali(ma] reports issued

during the review period which vary in nature. ? Some rcporlsgo refer to

was also the subject of

operational reports with respect to

Based on

the information,

refused the request because she felt that

there was not enough of an argument that would indicate that lhu_

Testimony of
). 137-130.

" Testimony of —'I'rams;cripi of ex parte Proceedings, vol. 3A, p. 139.

Transcript of ex
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Fhis assessment is ¢lassified

“CSIR BYES ONLY™ and testified that this 1A did not leave (SIS

. N 4 L, . - . 3 . = 4
premises.™ In fact, a more generic picce was disseminated outside of CSIS

{however not to the NEB) which did not nwnl.inn_
_thc “CSIS EYES ONLY” assessment.%’

is referenced in. operational reports issued during

the review

s referenced for example because

It another instance,

is mentioned in operational report

%5 Exhibit CSIS-6A, tab 4, pp. 333-342.
% Ibid, p. 335.

7 Ibid, p. 333.
% Testimony uf- Tran
* Ibid_pp. 226-228: Exhibit CS1S.S

£iH

script

-
b

of ex parte Proceedings, vol. 34, p 226.

‘“t
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1s mentioned in .operati(mai reports issued during the

s . 95 " 5 SERTE i x
review period, was also mentioned in g CSI8 Directional Statement

48. Some examples of references to in operational reports

19 of 27 AGC1072



that CSIS was not investigating the LAPLD activities

but would like to be informed of a potential for violence in relation to

upcoming events.'?

49, In another instance| is mentioned because

S0. testified that

a request came down from the executive asking
from & domain awareness perspeetive

/as not a threat, that it did not meet CSIS’s threshold

- it is peacetu! and legitimate. Héving this information, members of CS1S’s
executive could teil their counterparts does not meet CSIS’s

threghold, ™™

03 ey - -
" Testimony of

Transcript of ex parte Proceedings, vol. 3A,
ip. [BR-18Y
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5 Exhibit CSIS-8A, tab 6
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was not shared

with the NEB.!
3) CSIS Procedures : Targeting

52.  The requirement for CSIS to collect information that is “strictly necessary”
(section 12 of the CSIS Aer), places a qualification on the ;“,c”:')pe or miagnitude of
mformation the Service may legally collect. This limitation serves as a balance
against the Service™s ability 10 intrude on the privacy of individusls. The intrusion

must be proportionate to the harm sought to be avoeided.

33, CS187s Targeting policy lists the methods of collection that may be deployed
by the Service depending on the threat level; the policy reflects the proportionality
may be the subject of a warrant application to the Federn] Court for intrusive
investigation technigues. 'Y Less intrusive techniques may be used with respect to

individuals, groups, issues and events without a targeting authority under what is

v 113

referred to as o “general anthority

'* Ibid, pp. 214-216;
CSIS-8A 1ab 6, p. 116,

3 Exhibit C8IS-SA, tab 11, pp. 820-827, section 3.4.
14 tbid, section 3.1,

Exhibit
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54. Techniques included under the general authority are the least intrusive

teshoigques wsed, they invlude sonducting rosearch using open information and

accepting and reporting unsolicited information. The techniques may be deployed

3y H"

for the purpose of conducting “domain awareriess
55. In the examples provided above with respect to information collected on -

_the information was collected in conformity with

estabiished CSIS policies. » For example, the Service did conduct some Internet

demonstrated that CSIS policies were followed with respect

were denied by Headquarters becanse it was considered that there was

not suificignt information Lo support that Lhe

d) Other documents part of the complaint

56. In support of ifs al ic gation that CSIS coliceted mimnmtwn on the &,muns the

Lompiammi has filed two Memmcmdd 10 the I}Ut‘gmr prepared in th(, s.E]IliP.“{i ss’z

_oblained under the Access to Enfmmation m_gi_me“ The Complaiant e-ubnms that

L Testimony of _ Transcript of ex parte Proceedings, vol. 3A,
Pp- 185-186; Exhibit CSIS-5A, wb 10, n. 740-742.
"% Testimony u! Transeript of ex parte Proceedings, vol. 3A, p. 139;

to J. Bronskill, with enclosures.

Exhibit C-1. tab 3. Leter of

23 of 27 AGC1072



S0

these documents “confirm that the Service was indeed collecting information about

opponents to the Northern Gateway pipeline project™.'"”

ST, 1he unredacted Memoranda to the Director demonstrate thal the
Complainant’s assumption or inference that CSIS is collecting information about

- (-);ponents to the Northern Gateway pipeline project is unfounded.'*>. On the
;fiQDll_":]ry, the Memoranda demonstrate that CSIS 1s cognisant of the fine line between
" natural resource and enefgy issues across Canada and LAPD and the triggering of the
\CSIS’S mandate only where there are threats of acts of serious violence that are

pdlitically or ideological motivated.'?'

58. The issue of Minister Oliver’s letter was addressed in the Respondent’s
122

unclassified submissions. ™ However| did provide some additional

insight at the hearing with respect to this letter. referred to an email he

wrote where he referred to Minister Oliver’s letter. In his email, he states:

Ministers

of domain awareness on the issue.

" Camplainant’s [inal submissions, para. 66.

P20 pxhibit CRIS-6A, b 9, pp. 631-711.

! hid. pp. 633-635. 667-670.

¥ Respondent's unclassified submissions, para. 51-52.

U Exhibit CSIS-6A, tab Y. pp. 607-615.
! Testimony "‘1i Transcript of ex parte Proceedings, vol. 3A,

]I)p_ 253-254.
= Ibid, pp. 254-256.

a4
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60. - also testified that he was not aware who briefed Minister Oliver

on the issues addressed in his letter to the Globe and Mail, he states: “so we're not

126

sure where he got it. But it wasn’t from us.

CONCLUSION

61.  For the reasons outlined above and for the reasons oullined in the
Respondent’s unclassified submissions, we submit that the evidence has shown that
CS18’s actions were lawful and in accordance with its mandate pursuant 1o the CSIS

der.

62.  Firstly, the Complainant has failed to substantiate its allegations of the “acts

or things” d(;nt: by the Service. The Complainant has also not established a direct

«t and the chilling effect, hereby failing to establish a

violation of its Charter rights.

The svidence has shown that CNIS

Any information o
was incidental b the course of CRIS’s Investigations of activities for which

there are reasonable prounds io suspect that they constitute a threst 16 the security of

AR

Canada, or as part of the Service’s assessment of pesential trigers and £
k Lo

that could motivaie acts of serioas violence.

a4, Since CSiS

v azat 815 h.§|i §'}170-.-}.'__;.-I 15

disseminated to the NEB CSIS witness has testified that

The assessment

28 1bid, p. 257.
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All of which is respectfully submitted this 17® day of October 2016.

Stéphanie Dlon
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